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1600 Adams St.

Hoboken, NJ 07030
201/963-6043
Fax 201/963-3907
y,tt; v. t t /t t t tl.s t t n.\ u. {' o ttl

The Honorable Chairman and Commissioners
of The North Hudson Sewerage Authority
Hoboken, New Jersey

State law requires that all local authorities publish a complete set of financial statements
presented in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States

of America (GAAP) and audited in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America by a firm of licensed certified public accountants. Pursuant
to that requirement, we hereby issue the comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) of
The North Hudson Sewerage Authority (the 'oAuthority") for the fiscal year ended January
31,2020.

This report consists of management's representations concerning the finances of the
Authority. We believe it is accurate in all material respects, that it is presented in a manner
designed to set forth fairly the financial position and results of operations of the Authority
as measured by the financial activity of its various funds, and that all disclosures necessary

to enable the reader to gain maximum understanding of the Authority's financial affairs
have been included. Responsibility for completeness and clarity of the report, including
disclosures, rests with the management of the Authority and ultimately with the Board of
Commissioners. By utilizing the CAFR format, it is the Authority's intent to facilitate an

understanding by the non - financially oriented system user as well as provide all necessary

information for the most sophisticated financial observer.

GAAP requires that management provide a nanative introduction, overview, and analysis
to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion and

Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement MD&A and

should be read in conjunction with it. The Authority's MD&A can be found immediately
following the report of the independent auditors.

Orsanization of Renort

The CAFR is presented in several sections: Introductory, Financial, Single Audit,
Supplementary and Statistical. The Introductory Section includes this transmittal letter, and

a list of principal officials. The Financial Section includes the independent auditor's repott,

MD&A, the financial statements, as well as the notes to the financial statements. The

Single Audit Section includes the independent auditor's reports covering compliance and

internal control over compliance and financial reporting, schedules of federal and state

financial assistance, as well as a schedule of related findings. The Supplementary Section

includes supplementary schedules and information required by the Division of Local
Government Services. The Statistical Section includes selected financial, economic and

demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis.

,i :,li ;i!:,.t:):::,

Brian H. Kappock
:. lit ::: . :,:

Eduard Friedrich
Kurt Gardiner
Libero D. Marotta
Joseph E. Roque
Myrli T. Sanchez
Anthony J. Soares
Alejandro Velazquez
Erika l4rhite

Dr. Richard J. Ilolff
! t ';',:,i". .::;:t', .,:'

Fredric J. Pocci, P.E.
.;:i,i..:i: i. ;r'r,',',
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Government Structure and Services

The Authority currently is governed by a nine member board, three of whom are appointed by resolution
of the City Council of the City of Hoboken, two by resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the City
of Union City, two by resolution of the Township Council of the Township of Weehawken and two by
resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the Town of West New York. Members are appointed for
terms of five years.

The Authority was created for the purpose of, among other things, acquiring, constructing, maintaining and
operating facilities for the treatment, purification and disposal of sewage and other wastes. The Authority's
overriding mission is to safeguard the local waterways while operating a cost-efficient, streamlined regional
wastewater treatment plant system. The Authority services the City of Hoboken, the City of Union City,
the Township of Weehawken and the Town of West New York.

Internal Accounting Controls

Management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining an adequate internal control
structure. In developing and evaluating the Authority's accounting system, consideration is given to the
adequacy ofinternal accounting controls. Internal accounting controls are designed to provide reasonable,
but not absolute, assurance regarding (1) the safeguarding ofassets against loss from unauthorized use or
disposition, and (2) the reliability of financial records for preparing financial statements and maintaining
accountability for assets. The concept ofreasonable assurance recognizes that the cost ofcontrols should
not exceed the benefits expected to be derived. All internal control evaluations occur within the above
framework. We believe the Authority's internal accounting controls adequately safeguard assets and
provide reasonable assurance for the proper recording of financial transactions.

Basis of Accounting

The Authority's accounting records are maintained on an accrual basis and in accordance with GAAP, as
promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The Authority is a self-
supporting entity and follows enterprise fund reporting; accordingly, the financial statements are presented
using the economic resources measuremellt focus and the accrual basis of accounting.

Annual Budeet

The annual budget serves as the foundation for the Authority's financial planning and control. Management
prepares a proposed budget, which is presented to the Authority's Finance Committee for review and
approval. Prior to adoption by the Authority's Board of Commissioners, these budgets are reviewed and
approved by the State of New Jersey Division of Local Government Services.

Deht Administration

At January 31, 2020, the Authoriff's outstanding debt includes $306,070,000 in Senior Lien Lease
Certificates, loans from the State of New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust of $ 43,311,014.44 and
short-term non- permanent construction loans of $40,202,367.00 from New Jersey Infrastructure Bank, not
including unamortized premium and deferred bond defeasance costs.

E,conomic Condition and Outlook

The Authority services the Cities of Hoboken and Union City, the Township of Weehawken and the Town
of West New York, all of which are located in Nofthern Hudson County. This area is experiencing a period
of economic stability. Its proximity to employment centers in New York City and northern New Jersey
contribute towards maintaining a stable outlook.
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Cash Management

The Authority strives to keep abreast of curent developments and procedures in cash management to insure
efficient and profitable use of available cash resources. The investment policy of the Authority is guided in
large part by New Jersey Statutes. Cash is deposited in institutions located in New Jersey, which are
protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA).
GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect GovernmentalUnits from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed
banking institution in New Jersey. Funds not needed immediately are invested as ceftificates of deposit.

Risk Management

The Authority carries various forms of insurance, including, but not limited to, general liability, automotive,
hazard and theft.

Pension Benefits

All Authority employees participate in the New Jersey Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) or the
Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP). The PERS is a defined benefit pension plan and is
administered by the State of New Jersey Division of Pensions. The DCRP provides members with a tax-
sheltered, defined contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage.
Participants are required to contribute a statutory amount to the PERS and DCRP.

Annual fn nt Audit

The Authoritlz's financial statements have been audited by the independent accounting firm of Garbarini &
Co., P.C., Certified Public Accountants, Registered Municipal Accountants. The goal of the independent
audit was to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the Authority for the fiscal years
ended January 31,2020 and 2019 are free of material misstatement. The independent audit involved
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements;
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management; and evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. The independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that
there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinion that the Authority's financial statements
for the fiscal years ended January 31,2020 and2019, are fairly presented in conformity with GAAP. The
independent auditor's report is included in the financial section of this report.

Acknowledgments

The preparation of this report would not have been possible without the efficient and dedicated services of
the entire staff of the Authority, as well as its contracted professionals. We would like to express our
appreciation to all those who assisted and contributed to the preparation of this repoft. Credit must also be
given to the Chairman and Commissioners of the Authority for their unfailing support for maintaining the
highest standards of professionalism in the management of the Authority's finances.

Respectfully submitted,

Rkla'd r, W"(l
Richard J. Wolff
Executive Director

^4cr4de P, Kia6
Linda P. Kish
Chief FinancialOfficer
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C3AFIBARINI S. CC]. F}.C.
Certified Public Accountants

REGIST€N5O MLINICIFAI. ACCOUNTAAJTS

LICEN9€C PIJBLIC SCCIOL A.CCOIJNTAKlTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable Chairman and Commissioners
The North Hudson Sewerage Authority
County of Hudson
Hoboken, New Jersey 07030

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying comparative statement of net position of The North Hudson Sewerage
Authority, County of Hudson, State of New Jersey (the "Authority"), and the related comparative
statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net position and comparative cash flows as of and for the
years ended January 31,2020 and2019, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governntent Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, and the audit requirements prescribed by the Division of Local
Government Services, Department of Community Affairs, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of materialmisstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the comparative financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the Authority as of January 31,2020 and2019 and the respective
statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net position and cash flows thereof for the years then
ended in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

-5-
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Other Matters

Re quir e d Suppl ementary Infor m at i on

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the supplementary
information, such as the management's discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on
pages 8 through 72 and 65 through 68 be presented to supplement the basic financial statement. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the
methods of preparing the information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries,
the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide ally assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forrning opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Authority's basic financial statements as a whole. The introductory section, supplementary
schedules 1 through 12 and statistical section are presented for purposes ofadditional analysis and are not
a required part of the basic financial statements.

The supplementary schedules 1 through 12 are the responsibility of management and were derived from
and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial awards are
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the Title2U.S. Code of Federal Regulations
(CFR) Part 200, Unifornt Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements of
Federal Awards, and N.J. OMB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policyfor Recipients of Federal Grants, State
Grants and State Aid respectively, and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such

information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

The introductory section and statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of tlie basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on them.
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 15,
2020,on our consideration of the Authority's internal controlover financial reporting and on ourtests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Authority's internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

*.0*;-

PaulW. Garbarini, CPA
Registered Municipal Accountant
No.534

{ C"-

Garbarini& Co. P.C. CPA's
Registered Municipal Accountants

Septernber 15,2020
Carlstadt, New Jersey
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FISCAL YEARS ENDED JANUARY 3I,2O2O AND 2OI9
(Unaudited)

This section of The North Hudson Sewerage Authorify's (the "Authority") annual financial report presents our
discussion and analysis of the Authority's financial performance during the fiscal year ended January 31,2020.
It is to be read in conjunction with the Authority's financial statements ind accompanying notes.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Authority is a self-supporting entity and follows enterprise fund reporting; accordingly, the financial
statements are presented using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.
Enterprise fund statements offer short and long-term financial information about the activities and operations Jf
the Authority, These statements are presented in a manner similar to a private business, and in the manner
prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.

This annual financial report consists of two parts: Management's Discussion and Analysis (this section) and the
basic financial statements. The basic financial statements include the Statement of Net Position, Statement of
Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Net Position, Statement of Cash Flows, and the Notes to the Financial
Statements.

The Statement of Net Position provides information about the nature and amount of investments in resources
(assets) and the obligations to Authority creditors (liabilities).

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position, which accounts for all of the current year,s
revenues and expenses, measures the success ofthe Authority's operations over the past year and can be uied to
determine how the Authority has funded its costs.

The Statement of Cash Flows provides information about the Authority's cash receipts, cash payments, and net
changes in cash resulting from operating, investing and financing activities.

The Notes to the Financial Statements provide information that is essential to understanding the basic financial
statements, such as the Authority's accounting methods and policies. The Notes to the Financial Statements also
provide information on contractual obligations, future commitments, contingencies, and other events that could
materially affect the Authority's financial position.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
The followingdatahighlights the Authority's finances for the year ended January 31,2020:
Total Net Position increased:

Cash and Investments decreased:

Net Propert;r, Plant & Equipment increased:

Operating Revenues increased:

Operating Expenses increased:

Operating Income increased:

Non-Operating Revenue decreased:

Non-Operating Expense increased :

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

6,088,993.59 or

(3,453,609.97) or

6,712,624.79 or

2,544,821.31 or

1,766,644.5O or

778,176.81 0r

(7o6,793.44) or

2,365,620.43 0r

5.O2o/o

-3.8o/o

l.8lo/o

4,3oo/o

6,5oo/o

2.5oo/o

-59.33o/o

lO.1 lo/o

-8



THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FISCAL YEARS ENDED JANUARY 3I,2O2O AND 2019
(Unaudited)

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE AUTHORITY
The following table summarizes the changes in assets, liabilities and net position for the fiscal years ended
January 3 l, 2020, 2019, and 2018.

2020 2019

"Restated"

201 8

Unrestricted Assets

Restricted Assets

Net Property, Plant & Equipment

Total Assets

Deferred Outfl ows of Resources;

Pension / OPEB Deferred Outflows

Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Deferred Infl ow of Resources :

Pension / OPEB Deferred Inflows

Net Postion:

Invested in Capital Assets

Restricted

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

$ 499,060,344.31 $ 498,801,386.10 $

$ 40,ss4,840.47

81,413,363.92

377,O92,139.92

40,780,219.53

87,641,6s1.44

370,379,st5.13

44,276,723.53

86,805,352.17

36 1,1 07,596. 1 9

$ $

492,189,67'L89

623,779.00 737,234.00 81 1-129.00

$ s8,0o9,279.79

312,669,61s.68

59,587,716.79

317,341,689.06

38,249,86s.82

341,209,422.47

$ $

$ 370,678,895.47 $ 376.929.40s.8s $ 379,459,288.29

1,530,266.00 1,223,246.00 538,775.00

$ s7,t78,904.O2

35.032.1 4 1 .80

3s,263,916.02

50,0t2,694.49

35,032,14 l .80

36.341.13t.96

39,00s,440.99

35,032,1 4 1 .80

38,965, I 54.8 l

$ $

$ 127.47 4.961.84 $ t2t,,385,968.25 $ 113,002,737.60

The Authority's Total Net Position increased as a result of strong collection of user fees, facility charges and
connection fees. Restricted Assets decreased and Net Property, Plant & Equipment increased as a result of the
Authority's continuing commitment to maintain and improve its wastewater treatment plants and sewer collection
system through a combination of self-funding with cash on hand and New Jersey Infrastructure Bank funding. Long-
Term Liabilities decreased as a result of the Authority continuing to pay down the principal amount of its Senior Lien
Certificates and NJIB loans. In fiscal year 2020 the Authority refunded a portion of its Lease Participation Certificates
resulting in present value savings. In fiscal year 2019 the Authority defeased $18.8M of its Senior Lien Certificates.

The Authority's Net Position lnvested in Capital Assets continues to increase as the Authority upgrades its treatment
facilities and collection system, including the development of its long-term control plan to decrease the number of
combined sewer overflows.
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FISCAL YEARS ENDED JANUARY 3I,2O2O AND 2019
(Unaudited)

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE AUTHORITY (Continued)
Operating Activities - The Authority charges a user fee for sewerage treatment and disposal, and a connection fee for connection
toitssewersystem. Userratesperl,000gallonsfortheyearendedJanuary3l,2020,lOtgand2Olgwere9.65,g.3gand$9.3g,
respectively. On February 1,2020, the rate was increased to $9.75, The fee for connection to the Authority,s sewer system is a
statutory calculation.
The following table summarizes the changes in revenues, expenses and net assets for the fiscal years ended January 31,2020,
2019, and2018:

2020

I

2019

"Restated"

201 8

Operating Revenue

User Charges

Connection Fees

Other Income

Total Operating Revenue

Operating Expenses

Cost of Providing Services

General and Administrative

Depreciation Expense

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Non-Operating Revenue

Grant Revenue

Other Revenue

Total Non-Operating Revenue

Non-Operating Expenses

Superstorm Sandy/ Grant Expenses

Debt Issuance Costs

Amortization Expense

Interest Expense

Total Non-Operating Expense

Change in Net Position

Unrestricted/Restricted

Net Position Beginning of Year

Restatement of Net Position due to GASB 75

25,774,949.90 23,409,329.47 26,086,508.99

$ 6,088,993.59 $ 8,383,230.65 $ 8,s97,402.96

121,385,968.2s 1t3,002,737.60 t06,4t8,552.64

(2,013,218.00)

$ 127,474,961.84 $ 121,38 5,968.2s $

$ 54,782,633.38

5,491.366.85

776,948.32

52,199,487.64

5,595,620.42

7 il,019. 1 8

52,093,730.02

7,034,161 .20

333,9st.96

$ $

61,050,948.55 58,506,127.24 s9,461,843.t8

l 8,754. I s0.36

3,227,423.38

6,917 ,963,19

17 ,425 "363.05
3,t47,090.17

6,s60,439.21

t6.t I1,709.99

3,0s4,t49.65

6,190,929.23

28,899,s36.93 27,132,892.43 25,356,788.87

32,151 ,41t .62

(534,ss9.79)

247,09t,66

3t,373,234.81

213,284.O0

206,04t.31

34, l 05,054.3 l

346,624.7s

232,232.89

(287,468.t3) 419,325.3t 578,857.64

1,924,3s3.47

t,320,803.50

7,366,ll1.18

15,163,68t.75

44t,8t0.s4

7,256,876.60

1s,7t0.642.33

2,722,833.87

7,3s4,908.61

I 6,008,766.5 I

Net Position, End of Year

- 10-
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COI-INTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FISCAL YEARS ENDED JANUARY 31,2020 AND 2019
(Unaudited)

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets - The Authority, in fulfilling its mission to provide facilities for the treatment, purification
and disposal of sewage and other wastes within the municipalities of Hoboken, Union City, Weehawken
and West New York, has invested its resources in sewerage treatment plants, infrastructure and other
necessary equipment.

The following table summarizes the changes in capital assets at January 31,2020 and2019

2020 2019

Increase/

(Decrease)

Easement

Plants

Mains and Lines

Pump Stations

Office Equipment

Trucks and Vehicles

Less:

Accumulated Depreciation

and Amortization

Net Plant & Equipment

Land

Work in Progress

Property, Plant and Equipment,

net of depreciation and amortization

$ 950,000,00

221,840,133.32

141,7 56,948.28

39,816,135.71

207,16t.89

1,542,835.14

950,000.00 $

217,937,498.89

129,814,557.89

39,816,135.71

207,161.89

1,306,314.14

3,902,634.43

11,942,390.39

0.00

0.00

236,521.00

$

(100,962,670.66) (94,032,040,80)

406,113,214.34 390,031,668.52 16,081,545.82

(6,930,629.86)

305,150,543.68

58,534,862,59

13,406,733.65

295,999,627.72

58,534,862.59

15,845,024.82

9,150,915.96

(2,438,291.t7)

$ 377,092,139.92 $ 370,379,515.13 $ 6,712,624.79

Additions to net assets durir.rg the fiscalyear ended January 31,2020 consisted of iniprovenients to the
Authority's treatment plants, main lines, pumping stations, or-rtfalls ancl administration building.
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COLTNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FISCAL YEARS ENDED JANUARY 31,2020 AND 2019
(Unaudited)

CAPITAL AssETs AND DEBT ADMINTSTRATTON (continued)

capital Debt - At yearend, the Authority had $306,070,000 of Senior Lien Lease Certificates principal
outstanding, $43,311,014.44 of New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust loans payable and
$40,202,367.00 in short-term non-permanent construction loans payable from New Jersey Infrastructure
Bank, not including unamortized premium and deferred bond defeasance costs; which is presented in Note
5 to the financial statements.

2020 2019
Increase/

(Decrease)

Senior Lien Lease Certificates payable

Loan Payable (Pemanent & Non-
permanent)

$ 306,070,000.00

83,513,381,44

301,990,000,00

90,255,292.01

4,090,000.00
(6,741,900.57)

$

Total Bonds and Loans Payable $ 389,583,381.44 $___]Zei?Epl $ (2,651,900.57)

NEW BUSINESS

In February 2020,the Authority set a new sewer user rate of $9.75 per 1,000 gallons.

ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

CONTACTING THE AUTHORITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide Hoboken, Union City, Weehawken and WestNew york citizens
and taxpayers, and our customers, clients, investors and creditors, with a general overview of the
Authority's finances and to demonstrate the Authority's accountability for the appropriations and grants
that it receives, If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, yoi ruy
contact the Authority's Executive Director or Chief Financial Officer at 1600 Adams Street, Hoboken, New
Jersey 07030 or at (201) 963-6043.

Board of Commissioners

Executive Director

Exec, Asst.,
Compliance Officer,
Purchasing Officer

Authority Engineer Chief Financial Officer General Counsel

Billing SupervisorEngineering Operations /
Maint.

Billing Clerks

-12-



THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

2020

$ 32,207,t41.75

54,232.98

1,223,021.82

0.00

329,844.t2

740,599.80

At January 3 l.

EXHIBITA

20t9
ASSETS

Current Assets

Unrestricted Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accrued Interest

' Prepaid Expenses

Other Receivables

Grant Receivable

Accounts Receivable - (net ofallowance of$2,400,000)

Total Unrestricted Assets

Temporarily Restricted Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments
Due From Infrastructure Trust Fund
Due From Infrastructure Trust- Non Permanent Constr. Loans

Total Ternporarily Restricted Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

l,and

Construction in Progress

Plant and Equipment
(Net of accurnulated depreciation
($100,962,670.66 and $94,032,040.80)

Total Net Property, Plant and Equipment

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension Deferred Outflows

OPEB Deferred Outflows

6.

$ 32,4t5,882.20

104,437.20

I,t 8s,048.77
93,s09.70

|,361,390.73

5,619,950.93

7 40,780,219.53

s5,749,652.92
0.00

476,388.00
25,187,323.00

23,940,s70.78
35,053,95 1.66

1,262,736.00
27,384,393.00

81.41 3,363.92 87 ,641,651 .44

58,534,862.s9

13,406,733.6s

58,534,862.59

15,845,024.82

30s, I s0,s43.68 1)

377,092,139.92 370.379,515.13

$ 499,060.344.31 $ 498.801.386.10

$ 462,426.00

l6l ,353.00

$ s4s,l 36.00

r 92"098.00

$ 623,779.00 $ 737,234.00

See independent auditor's report and the notes to the financial statements
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LIABILITIES

Cunent Liabilities from Unrestricted Assets:

Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses

Overpayments of Sewer Fees

Total Cunent Liabilities from Unrestricted Assets

Current Liabilities from Restricted Assets:

Senior Lien Certificates and Infrastructure Loans Payable

Infrastructure - Non-Permanent Construction Loan Payable

Acorued Interest Payable

Not Pension Liability
Net OPEB Liability
Construction Contracts Payable

Total Cunent Liabilities from Restricted Assets

Total Cunont Liabilities

Long Term Portion ofLiabilities
SeniorLien Certificates and Inftastructure Loans Payable

Total Liabilities

DEFERRDD INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension Deferred Infl ows

OPEB Defened Inflows

NET POSITION
Invested in Capital Assets, Net ofrelated debt

Restricted - Other

Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

THENORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHOzuTY
COIJNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

COMPAMTIVE STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

2020

750,61t.64
s8 t ,998.08

t,332,609.72

10,83 l,204. l6
40,202,f67.00

2,261476.21

1,39r,696.00

t,332,392.00
657,s34.70

56,676,670.07

58,009,279.79

312,669,61s.68

3t2,669,615.68

s8,3t4,477.91

59,587,716.79

3t7,341,689.06

317,341,689.06

$ 370,678,895.47 $ 376.929.405.85

EXHIBITA

At January 31,

2019

s 708A2251

37

t,273,238.88

11,107,280.36

40,202,367.00

2,339,306.66

1,383,404.00

l,664,108.00

1,618,0r 1.89

$ srl,416.00
1,018,850.00

463,250.00

759,996,00
$

$ 1,s30,266.00 $ 1,223,246,00

$ s7,178,904.02

35,032,141.80

35,263,916.02

$ 50,012,694,49

35,032,141.80

36,341,13t .96

$ 127A74.96t.84 $ t21.385.968.2s

See independent auditor's report and the notes to the financial statements
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TT{E NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF HT]DSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION .
RESTRICTED AND UNRESTRICTED

Fiscal Year ended Januarv 3 1. 2020

Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted

Fiscal Year ended Januarv 3 1. 20 19

Restricted

EXHIBITB

Total

$ s2,199,487.64

7l 1,019. l8
5 {A{ Atn It

58.506.127.24

17,425,363.05

6,560,439.21

3,147,090.17

27,132,892.43

31.373.234.81

206,041.31

r 80,000.00

(44 1,8 r 0.s4)
33,284.00

(1s,710,642.33)
(12,666.67)

(7,244,209.93)

$ 50,012,694.49

35,032,1 41.80

36 341 131 96

Operating Revenues/Iransfers:

User Charges

Other Income/Interest

Connection Fees

Total Revenues and Transfers

Operating Expenses/Transfers:

Costs of Providing Services

Depreciation Expenses

General and Administrative

Total Expenses and Transfers

Operating Income

Non-Operating Revenue(Expense):
lnterest - Restricted

Grant Revenue/ FEMA Reduction /Adjustment
Superstorm Sandy Expenses

Solar Renewable Energy Credits
Interest Expense

Amortization of Easement

Amortization of Loss on Defeasance/ Premiums
Debt Issuance Costs

Total Non-Operating Revenue/(Expense)

Change in Net Position

Transferred to Restricted/Unrestricted

Net Position Beginning of Year

Net Position, End of Year

Invested in Capital Assets, Net ofRelated Debt
Restricted - Other

Unrestricted

6 1.050.948.55

18,754,150.36

6,917,963.19

3,227.423.38

28.899.536.93

32.151.411.62

247,091.66 $

(534,s59.79)
(1,924,353.47)

( 1 5,1 63,68 r.75)
(12,666.67)

(7,3s3,444.51)
(1-320 803 50)

s s4,782,633.38

776,948.32

5.49 1.366.85

g s7,178,904.02

3s.263.916.02

$ 54,782,633.38

776,948.32

5,49 1,366.85

18,7s4,150.36

6,917,963.19

3.227.423.38

247,091.66
/{?1 S{O 70\

(1,924,3s3.47)

0.00

( I 5,1 63,68 1.7s)

(12,666.67)
(7,3s3,444.s1)
( 1.320.803.50)

57,178,904.02

35,032,14 1.80

35.263.916.02

$ s2,199,487.64
71 1,019.18

5.595.620.42

17,425,363.05

6,560,439.21

3.147 090 17

206,041.31

180,000.00

(441,8r0.54)

33,284.00

(ls,710,642.33)
(12,666.67)

(7,244,209.93)

$ 50,012,694.49

0.00

36.341.131.96

$ s

$

61,050,948.55 58,506.127.24

28.899.s36.93 27 132 892 43

32,151,411_62 31,373,234.81

(26.062.418.03\ (26.062.418.03) (22.990.004.16) (22-990-004.16\

6,088,993.59 6,088,993.59 8,383,230.65 8,383,230.65

86,353,826.45 35,032,141.80 121,385,968.25 77,970,595.80 35,032,14 1.80 113,002,737.60

s 92,442,820.04 $ 35,032,141.80 9127,474,961.84 $ 86,353,826.45 $ 35.032.141.80 S 12i.385.968.25

s
35,032,1 41.80 35,032, l4 1.80

$ 92,442,820.04 $ 35,032,141.80 $ 127,474,967.84 $ 86,353,826.45 S 35,032,141.80

See independent auditor's report and the notes to the financial statements
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash Received from User Collections

Cash Received from Overpayments of User Fees

Cash Received from Misc.
Cash Received for Connection Fees

Cash Received for Other Receivables

Cash Payments for Goods and Services

Cash Payments for Employees and Taxes

Cash Payments for Prepaid Expenses

Cash Payments for Accounts Payable

Cash Payments for Refunds - User Charges

Net Cash Provided\(Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:

Transfer from Other Funds - Unrestricted
Transfsr from Other Funds - Restricted

Transfer to Other Funds - Unrestricted
Transfer to Other Funds - Restricted

Net Cash Provided\(Used) by Non-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Grant Receipts/ Insurance Reimbursements net with Grant Expenditures
Acquisition and Construction of Capital Assets

Payments for Capital Assets Accounts Payable

Transfer from Escrow Fund Bond Proceeds

Transfers to Escrow Fund to Defease Debt

Costs of lssuance

Principal Paid on Infrastructure Loans and Lease Certificates
Interest Paid on Bonds/ Certificates/ and Notes

Infrastructure Loan/ Trust/ Graht Reimbursements

Net Cash Provided\(Used) by Capital and Related Financing Aotivities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Investment/lnterest Income - Unrestricted

Investment/lnterest Income - Restricted

Net Cash Provided\(Used) by Investing Activities

Net Increase\(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents/lnvestments

Cash and Cash Equivalents/lnvestments at Beginning ofYear

Cash and Cash Equivalents/lnvestments at End ofYear

$$

EXHIBIT C

Fiscal Year ended January 3 1.

2020 2019

53,273,787.03

s8 1,998.08

32,706,t6
5,491,366.85

50,626,765.18

564,816.37

49,012,56

5,595,620,42

(18,543,920.01)

(879,7 l 1.09)

(t,223,021.82)
(708,422.s1)

068.054.76)

(17,890,722.94)

(778,501.14)

(1, I 85,048.77)
(857,5 14.0 l )

(68,1 67.7 1 )

37,8s6,727.93 36,056,259,96

104,t24,760.67

t02,782,481.33

( l l 8,630,413,6s)
(88.276.828.35)

n0,754,461.43
97,244,888,33

(t07 ,438,274.8t)
0 00,56 I ,074.95)

(t,427,366,65)
(13,643,254.65)

(1,618,01 1.89)

38,868,000.02
(39,373,228.27)

(906,833.34)

(l r,991,900.s7)
(ts,24t,512.t7)

2,983,41 8.00

435,484,39
(t4,224,042.93)

(t,s9s,297 ,20)

(20,500,668.75)

(l 1,s3s,789.04)
( I 5,87s,s24.98)

t5,524,764.00

(42,3s0,689.52) (47 ,77 t,074.5t\

793,259,96

247,091.66

639,56s.6s

206,041.3t

t,040,3st .62 845,606.96

(3,453,609.97)

91,4t0,404.64

( l 0,869,207.59)

102,279,612.23

$ 87,956,794.67 $ 9t,4r0,404.64

See independent auditor's report and the notes to the financial statements
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JANUARY 3I,2O2O AND 2OI9

1.

The North Hudson Sewerage Authority, County of Hudson, State of New Jersey (the ,,Authority,,), is a
political subdivision and public body corporate and politic of the State of New Jersey. It was established
pursuant to the Sewerage Authorities Law of New Jersey, constituting Chapter 138 of the pamphlet Laws
of 1946 of the State of New Jersey as amended and supplemented (thi "Ait"). The Local Finance Board
approved the creation of the Authority in November 1987. The Authority was created pursuant to the Act
as the Hoboken, Union City, and Weehawken Sewerage Authority by parallel ordinances of the City of
Hoboken, the City of Union City, and the Township of Weehawken datid January 6, 1988; February 16,
1988; and December 15, 1988. Upon issuance of the Series 1996 Bonds and the acquisition of the West
New York System, the Authority was renamed "The North Hudson Sewerage Authoiity". The Authority
has the right, power and authority to acquire, use and holds all real and perional prop.rty, and make ani
perform all contracts, and take proper or necessary action to design, finanie, construct, acquire and operate
its system of sewers, treatment plants and other plants and structures.

On May 24,2012, the Authority issued Gross Revenue Senior Lien Lease Certificates (Series 2012 A and
B) in the aggregate principal amount of $313,965,000. The purpose of the Lease Certificates was to provide
the necessary funding in connection with the Certificates of Participation dated May 24,2012. Thepioceeds
of the Certificates were used to defease and redeem all of its then outstanding senior lien debt (Bonds) in the
amount of $205,826,733.20; and to refund its then outstanding notes in the amount of $37,750,000; and settle
all claims arising from the Structured Financing Transaction in an estimated amount of $12,000,000. The
Lease Certificates were issued pursuant to an Agent Agreement, by and among The Bank of New york
Mellon, as Agent, Municipal Infrastructure Leasing I,LLC (the "Lessor") and ihe Authority, and sold to
Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC (the "Underwriter") in accordance with a Purchase Contract submitted by the
Underwriter. The Gross Revenue Senior Lien Lease Certificates Series A and B closed on May 24,2012 in
the amount of $313,965,000. The Lease Certificates (Series 2012 A and B) were issued in connection with
the Authority's restructuring of its outstanding debt (the o'Restructuring Plan"). During fiscal year 2017
$22,790,000 of the Authority's Gross Revenue Senior Lease Cerlificites (Series 201, A und B; *.r.
defeased with funds from the Authority's General Fund. Funds totaling $25,979,936.05 were deposited into
an Escrow Account to defease the Lease Certificates. During Fiscal Year 2019, $18,825,000 of the
Authority's Gross Revenue Senior Lease Certificates (Series 2012 A and B) were defeased with funds from
the Authority's General Fund. Funds totaling $20,424,911.34 were deposited into an Escrow Account to
defease the Lease Certificates. During Fiscal Year 2020,$117,285,000 of the Authority's Gross Revenue
Senior Lease Certificates (Series 2012 A) were defeased with funds from the issuance of 2019 $160,625,000
Gross Revenue Senior Lien Lease Certificates, Series 2019 (Federally Taxable).

In order to effectuate the Restructuring Plan, concurrently with the issuance of the Lease Certificates (Series
A and B), the Authority issued Gross Revenue Senior Lien Lease Ceftificates, Series 2012 C (Federally
Taxable) in the aggregate principal amount of $40,000,000. The Authority has determined to lease its system
to the Lessor pursuant to a Head Lease Agreement by and between the Lessor and the Authority and to lease
back the System from the Lessor pursuant to a Master Lease Agreement by and between the Authority and
the Lessor (the "Master Lease"). The Authority will agree to pay, among other payments, fixed rent in
principal and interest portions to the Lessor, which fixed rent payments will be assigned to the Agent under
the Agent Agreement for the benefit of the owners of the Lease Certificates as security for the Lease
Certificates. The Authority has pledged its Gross Revenues to secure the payment of the fixed rent and has
agreed to operate and maintain the System and to pay operating expenses in connection there with and to
maintain reserves for the benefit of the System. The Authority provided for the payment of the defeased
obligations from existing Debt Service Reserve Fund in the amount of $2,485,695.90 and Debt Service Fund
Contribution of $3,600,000. Funds from the proceeds of the Lease Certificates were used to fund the Debt

See independent auditor's repoft
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHOzuTY
COLINTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JANUARY 31,2020 AND 2019

1 Aufhorizino T,eoish tion and Bond Resolution

Service Reserye Fund in the amount of $21,316,377.04 and Capitalized Interest Fund in the amount of
$10,000,000. Costs of issuance were $7,186,226.22. During Fiscal Year 2020,534,000,000 of the
Authority's Gross Revenue Senior Lease Cerlificates (Series 2012 C) were defeased with funds frorn the
issuance of 2019 $160,625,000 Gross Revenue Senior Lien Lease Certificates, Series 2019 (Federally
Taxable).

There was an original issue premium of $13,770,101.10 on the Series 2012 A and B Certificates, which is
being amortized over the life of the bonds. Funds totaling 5271,852,428.98 were deposited into the Escrow
Account to defease $205,826,733.20 of the Authority's outstanding senior lien debt (Bonds).

On Novemb er 22, 2019, the Authority issued $ 1 60, 625,000 Gross Revenue Senior Lien Lease Certificates,
Series 2019 in orderto defease $151,285,000 of the 2012 Senior Lease Certificates (Series A & C). The
Lease Certificates were issued pursuant to an Agent Agreement, by and among TD Bank, National
Association (as successor The Bank of New York Mellon), as Agent, Municipal Infrastructure Leasing 1,

LLC (the "Lessor") and the Authority, and sold to RBC Capital Markets, LLC (the "Underwriter") in
accordance with a Purchase Contract submiffed by the Underwriter. Cost of Issuance were $ 1,320,803.50.
Funds totaling $163,830,254.76 were deposited into the Escrow Account to defease $151,285,000 of the
Authority's outstanding 2012 senior lien debt.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a. Measurement Focus and Basis ofAccounting

The financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis
of accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles accepted in the United States of
America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. Revenues are recognized in the accounting period when they become susceptible to
accrual. Expenditures, if measurable, are recognized in the accounting period in which the liability is
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and
expenditures are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting
relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied. The Authority
applies all (GASB) pronouncements, as well as all Financial Accounting Standards (FASB) statements and
interpretations issued.

The Authority follows the pronouncements of the GASB Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and
Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements,
which requires the Authority to follow the pronouncements of the GASB in its accounting and financial
reporting. GASB Statement No. 62 superseded previous guidance contained in GASB Statement No. 20,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Activities That Use
P r opriet ary Funds Ac c ounting.

See independent auditor's report
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COLINTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JANUARY 3I,2O2O AND 2019

2. Summarv of Accountins Policies

GASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, is effective beginning with the year ending
June 30,2015. The objective if this Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting by state and
local governments for pensions. It also improves information provided by state and local governmental
employers about financial support for pensions that is provided by other entities. This Statement replaces
the requirements of Statement No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental
Employers, as well as the requirements of Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, as they relate to pensions
that are provided through pension plans administered as trusts or equivalent arrangements that meet ceftain
criteria. As a result of implementation, the Authority was required to restate the financial statements
presented for the fiscal year ended January 31,2015, to reflect the pension liability and resulting change to
net position. Amendments to and further clarification of GASB 68, include GASB 71, Pension Transition
for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date, GASB 73, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets That Are Not Within the Scope of GASB Statement 68 and
Amendments to Certain Provisions of GASB 67 and 6B., and GASB 78, Pensions Provided Through Certain
Multiple-Employer D efined B enefi t P ens ion P lans.

GASB Statement No. 82, Pension Issues and amendment of GASB Statements No. 67, No. 68, and No. 73
is effective for beginning with year ending June 30,2017. This Statement addresses issues regarding (1)
the presentation of payroll related measures in required supplementary information, (2) the selection of
assumptions and the treatment of deviations from the guidance in an Actuarial Standard of Practice for
financial reporting purposes, and (3) the classification of payments made by employers to satisfu
employee (plan member) contribution requirements. The adoption this Statement had no impact on the
Authority's fi nancial statements.

Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reportingfor Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions,
is effective beginning with the year ending June 30,2018. The primary objective of this Statement is to
improve accounting and financial reporting by state and local governments for postemployment benefits
other than pensions (other postemployment benefits or OPEB). It also improves information provided by
state and local governmental employers about financial support for OPEB that is provided by other entities.
As a result of implementation, the Authority was required to restate the financial statements presented for
fiscal year ended January 37,2018, to reflect the OPEB liability and resulting change to net position. (See
Note 13 and 15).

b. Caslt and Caslt Equivalents

In addition to cash, cash equivalents include investments in direct obligations of the U.S. Government and ceftain
U.S. Government Agencies that are stated at cost. Cash equivalents consist of short-term, highly liquid
investments, which are readily convertible into cash within ninety (90) days of purchase. Restricted investments
include all funds which are to be used for specific purposes other than operating and general funds.

Unrestricted - Cash. Cash Equivalents and Investments

Cash includes petty cash, change funds, cash in banks, savings accounts, money markets, or highly liquid
securities with a maturity date of three (3) months or less at the time of purchase which may be withdrawn
at any time without prior notice or penalty. Cash equivalents are defined as short-term, highly liquid securities
that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present
insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Generally, only securities with
original maturities of three (3) months or less meet this definition. For the Statements of Cash Flows the
Authority includes all cash, cash equivalents and investments.

See independent auditor's report



THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JANUARY 3I,2O2O AND 2019

2. Summary of Sienificant Accountins Policies

Restricted - Cash" Cash Equivalents and Ifrvestmenls

Restricted cash, cash equivalents and investments are stated at cost, which approximates market. These
assets are restricted for the future redemption of bonds payable and future investments are principally
held in interest bearing bank accounts or U.S. Government obligations and are held by independent
trustees.

c, Deposits

New Jersey statutes permit the deposit of public funds in institutions located in New Jersey, which are
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or by any other agencies of the United States
that insure deposits or the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. New Jersey statutes require public
depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that exceed insurance limits as follows:

The market value ofthe collateral must equal 5 percent ofthe average daily balance of public funds.
Ifthe public funds deposited exceed 75 percent ofthe capital funds ofthe depository, the depository
must provide collateral having a market value equal to 100 percent of the amount exceeding 75
percent.
All collateral must be deposited with the FederalReserve Bank, the Federal Home Loan Bank Board
or a banking institution that is a member of the Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not
less than $25,000,000.

All bank deposits as of January 31,2020 and2019 are entirely insured or collateralizedby a collateral
pool maintained by public depositories as required by the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act.
In general, bank deposits are classified as to credit risk by the three categories described below:

Category I - Insured or collateralized with securities held by the Authority or by its agent in the
Authority's name.

Category 2 - Collateralized with securities held by the pledging public depository's trust department or
agent in the Authority's name.

Category 3 - Un-collateralized, including any deposits that are collateralized with securities held by the
pledging public depository, or by its trust department or agent but not in the Authority's name.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures, the Authority has
assessed the Custodial Credit Risk, the Concentration of Credit Risk, Credit Risk and Interest Rate Risk of
its Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments.

Custodial Credit Risk - The Authority's deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk if they are not covered
by depository insurance and the deposits are: uncollateralized, collateralized with securities held by the
pledging financial institution's trust department or agent but not in the depository government's name. The
deposit risk is that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, the Authority will not be
able to recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an
outside party. The Authority's investment securities are exposed to custodial credit risk if the securities are
uninsured, are not registered in the name of the Authority's and are held by either: the counterparty or the
counterparty's trust department or agent but not in the Authority's name. The investment risk is that, in the

See independent auditor's report
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JANUARY 3I,2O2O AND 2019

2. Summarv of Sisnificant Accountins Policies (Continued)

event of the failure of the counterparly to a transaction, the Authority will not be able to recover the value
of the investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party.

At January 31,2020 and2019, the Authority's bank balance was not exposed to custodial credit risk since
the full amount was covered either by FDIC insurance or GUDPA. The Authority's policy is based on New
Jersey Statutes requiring cash be deposited only in New Jersey based banking institutions that participate in
NJ GUDPA or in qualified investments established in N.J.S.A.40A: 5-15.1.

d. Investment

New Jersey Statutes permit the following investments for local funds

Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the United
States of America.

Government money market mutual funds

Any federal agency or instrumentality obligation authorized by Congress that matures within
397 days from the date ofpurchase and has a fixed rate ofinterest not dependent on any index
or external factors.

Bonds or other obligations of the local unit or school districts of which the local unit is a part.

Any other obligations with maturities not exceeding 397 days, as permitted by the Division of
Investments.

Local government investment pools, such as New Jersey CLASS, and the New Jersey Arbitrage
Rebate Management Program.

New Jersey State Cash Management Fund.

Repurchase agreements of fully collateralized securities, subject to the following conditions:
1) the underlying securities are permitted investments 2) the custody of the collateral is
transferred to athird parfy 3) the maturity of the agreement is not more than 30 days 4) the
underlying securities are purchased through a GUDPA bank and 5) a master repurchase
agreement providing for the custody and security of collateral is executed.

Obligations issued by the State and its agencies.

Any investments not purchased and redeemed directly from the issuer, government money market
mutual fund, local government investment pool, or the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund,
must be purchased and redeemed through the use of a GUDPA approved bank or through a securities
broker-dealer wllich is registered with the New Jersey Bureau of Securities.

See independent auditor's repoft
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COLTNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY
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2. Sqmp?,rv p{ $i,s4i4cpnt Apgoqnligg Policigs (Continued)

f nvestment (Continu ed)

In general, investments are classified as to credit risk by the three categories described below:

Category I - Insured or registered, or securities held by the Authority or by its agent in the
Authority's name,
C.aJqgory 2 - Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counter-party's trust
department or agent in the Authority's name.
Category 3 - Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterpariy, or by its hust
department or agent but not in the Authority's name.

During the years ended January 31,2020 and2019, the Authority invested primarily in bonds or
obligations ofthe United States of America, money market funds, and certificates of deposits due within
one year ofpurchase.

In accordance with the 2012 Master Lease Agreement in connection with the issuance of the Senior
Lease Certificates, the Security Agent Bank will invest solely in investment securities at the written
direction of the Authority, provided, however, in the absence of such instructions from the Authority,
the Lessor shall in writing direct the Security Agent Bank to invest such monies in investment securities.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures, the Authority has
assessed the Concentration of Credit Risk, Credit Risk and Interest Rate Risk of its Investments.

Concentration of Credit Risk - This is the risk associated with the amount of investments the Authority has
with any one issuer that exceed 5 percent of its total investments. Investments issued or explicitly guaranteed
by the U.S. govemment and investments in mutual funds, external investment pool, and other pooled
investments are excluded from this requirement. The Authority places no limit on the amount it may invest
in any one issuer. As of January 31,2020, the Authority was not exposed to a concentration of credit risk.

Credit Risk - GASB 40 requires that disclosure be made as to the credit rating of all debt security
investments except for obligations of the U.S. government or obligations explicitly guaranteed by the U.S.
government. This is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. In general, the Authority does not have an investment policy regarding credit risk except to the
extent previously outlined under the Authority's investment policy.

Interest Rate Risk - This is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. The Authority does not have a written policy that limits investment maturities as a means of
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from interest rate fluctuations. However, N.J.S.A. 40A:
l5-15.1(a) limits the length of time for most investments to 397 days.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JANUARY 31,2020 AND 2019

2. Summarv of Significant Accounfing Policies (Continued)

e. Inventory

Purchase of materials, supplies and chemicals are expended when purchased. The Authority does not
maintain an inventory ofthese purchases. The balance on hand at January 37,2020, and January 31,2019
was determined not to be material.

f, Capital Assets

Capitalization Policy-Capital assets are repofted at cost, including all ancillary charges necessary to place the
assets in their intended location and condition for use. If land is purchased, the capitalized amount includes the
purchase price plus costs such as legal fees, filling, and excavation costs incurred to put the land in condition for
its intended use. The capitalized amounts for building include both acquisition and capital improvement costs
and net construction period interest. An asset is deemed substantially complete when the structure or project is
ready for the purpose for which it was constructed. The cost to construct, acquire or replace an existing asset
(or otherwise prolong the useful life of an existing life of an existing asset) is capitalized under the Authority's
capitalization policy. The capitalization threshold is $5,000 and includes equipment valued over $5,000 or any
purchase related to a capital project whose project value exceeds $5,000.

g, Restricted Accounts

Set forth below are statements which are summaries of certain provisions of the Master Lease Agreement with
Municipal Infrastructure Leasing I Inc. in connection with the issuance of the Gross Revenue Senior Lien Lease
Certificates Series 201 2.

AIl revenues of the Authority are deposited into the Revenue Fund. Payments from the Revenue Fund are made
no later than the last business day of the month into the several funds in the following order of preference:

A) Certificate Fund - the amount sufficient to pay fixed rent for the month and amounts representing
unpaid Fixed Rent or portions thereof for prior months and the amount of any additional rent for
payment to the Lessor and, if applicable, deposit in accordance with the Agent Agreement.

B) Reserve Fund - from the remaining balance, if any, the amount required to be deposited to the for
such Certificates established under the Agent Agreement, to make the amount on deposit therein
equalto the applicable Reserye Fund Requirement.

C) Operating Fund - from the remaining balance, if any, to the amount, if any, necessary to make the
deposit therein equal to the Operating Fund Requirement to pay the Authority's Operating
Expenses.

D) Renewal and Replacement Fund - from the remaining balance, if any, to the Renewal the amount
needed to equal one thirty-sixth (1/36) of the amount necessary to make the total deposit in such
Fund equal to the Renewal and Replacement Fund Requirement.

E) Subordinate Debt Fund - from the remaining balance, if any, the amount necessary to pay the
amount coming due on the Subordinated Debt, if any, in such month.

See independent auditor's repoft
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 Srrmmarv of Siqnifica nt Accountins Policies (Continued)

h, RestrictedAccounts (Continued)

F) Rent (Rate) Stabilization/General Fund - from the remaining balance, if any, an amount necessary
to make the total deposit in such account equalto the Rent Stabilization Requirement and, thereafter,
to the General Fund.

At least once in each fiscal year and not later than as will necessary to enable rates to be in full force
and effect on the first day of the next ensuing Fiscal Year, the Rate Consultant or Consulting Engineer
will file with the Authority, the Security Agent Bank and the Agent a certificate (the "Consultant's
Certificate") recommending and setting forth in tabular form as to the such Fiscal Year the following:

a) Annual Debt Service Requirements
b) Sum of allamounts estimated to be paid into and credited to the Revenue Fund, Reserve Fund

and the Renewal and Replacement Fund
c) Amount to be maintained in the Rent Stabilization Requirement
d) Amount anticipated to be transferred from the General Fund to the Subordinated Debt Fund
e) Estimated volume of sewage expected to be disposed of by operation of the System and setting

forth the minimum rates and charges for such Fiscal Year necessary and required to be in effect
for the whole of such Fiscal Year so as to comply with the above provisions.

h. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect cerlain amounts and disclosures. Accordingly,
actual results could differ from those estimates.

3. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

The Authority had the following held by the custodial banks at January 3l:
2020 2019

Current Operating Accounts
Rent Stabilization Account
Rate Stabilization Account
Total Unrestricted Accounts

Reserve Account
Construction/ Lease Proj ect/ Capital
Accounts
2012 & 2019 A,B,C Interest Account
2012 & 2019 A,B,C Principal Account
Renewal and Replacement Account
Wealth Revenue Account
Total Restricted Accounts

8 32,207,t41.75 $ 32,4 15,882.20

$ 21,033,150.78
8,500,7s7.46
2,673,233.51

$ 23,698,350.23
8,500,7s7.46

216.774.51

22,587,303.68
18,126,239.94

2,415,s46.19
1,620,563.11

I1,000,000.00
0.00

24,607,355.21
19,637,386.78

2,663,899.63
1,085,880.82

1 I,000,000.00
0.00

$ ss,749,6s2.92 S s8,994,s22.44

$ 87,9s6,794.67 $ 91,410,404.64

See independent auditor's repoft
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JANUARY 3I,2O2O AND 2019

3. Cash" Cash Equivalents and Investments (Continued):

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Trust Funds (Schedule 12) on page 79 show the cash and
investments of trust funds that are not included on Schedule A of the financial statements:

2020 2019
Developer's Escrow Account

Unemployment Trust Account

Defeased Escrow Account

$ 6,815,310.22

120,085.45

252,701,128.14

$ 9,61 1 ,057 .41

107,585.45

142,394,137.79
$ 152,112,780.65$ 259,636,523.81

Cash and cash equivalents at January 31,2020 and 2019 respectively approximated $347,593,318.48 and
$243,523,185.29.The bank balance at January 31,2020 was $349,45 6,282.98 of the bank balance, $250,000
was covered by FDIC (Category l) and $349,206,282.98 was covered by the state of New Jersey,
Govemmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (Category 3).

2020 2019
Unrestricted

Unrestricted cash/cash equivalents $ 32,207,141.75 $ 32,415,882.20

Restricted

Restricted - cash/investments 55,749,652.92 58,994,522.44

Total s 87,956,794.67 $ 91,410,404.64

See independent auditor's report
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JANUARY 3I,2O2O AND 2OI9

4. Propertv. Plant and Eouinment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost which includes the cost of construction and acquisition
of such projects, engineering, administrative and financial expenses, interest on bonds during
construction, and organization expenses, less income earned on unexpected construction funds.

On September 13, 1989, the Authority took title to ceftain existing sewerage assets via negotiated
purchase from the City of Hoboken, City of Union City and the Township of Weehawken. The cost of
the property was allocated to buildings, improvements, machinery and equipment. On October 15,
1996, the Authority acquired all the existing wastewater conveyance and trbatment facilities of the
Town of West New York.

Estimated useful lives, in years, for depreciable assets are as follows:

Beginning February 1, 1991, the Authority has depreciated the assets currently in service using the
straight-line method of depreciation with a capitalization threshold of $5,000.

Land

Easement

Plants

Main Lines

Pump Stations

Oflice Equipment

Trucks & Vehicles

Work In Progress

Building and grounds

Improvements
Mobile equipnrent
Fumiture, fixtures, and equipment

Balance

Ianuqry 3.1"2019

$ 58,534,962.59

950,000.00

2l7,g37,4gg.gg

129,914,557,99

39,916,135.71

207,161.99

1,306,314.14

15,845,024,92

$

Additions

3,902,634.43

11,942,390.39

236,521.00

13,406,733.65

5-75

2-75
3-30
3-30

Adjustment/

Disposals

$

15,845,024,82

Balance

January 3.1^2020

$ 58,534,862.59

950,000.00

221,940,133.32

t41,756,949,29

39,816,135.71

207,16t.89

1,542,835.14

13,406,733,65

Less: Accumulated

Depreciation

464,411,555.93

(94,032,040.90)

29,488,279.47

(6,930,629.96)

15,845,024.92 478,054,810.59

(100,962,670.66)

Net Property, Plant &
Equipment

$ 370,379,515.13 $ 22,557,649.61 $ 15,g45,024.g2 g 377,092,139.92

See independent auditor's report
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4. Property. Plant and Equinment (Continued)

Construction Commitments

. The Authority had the following commitments with respect to unfinished capital projects.

Construction Payable

5. Current Debt

Short-term, temporary debt outstanding as of January 31,2020 consisted of a four Construction Loans
issued by the New Jersey Infrastructure Bank in the total amount of $40,202,367 for W1234
Solids/Floatables (CSO), Adams Street Wastewater Treatment Plant Preliminary Facilities Building Hydro-
gritter System Replacement, PURAC Phase III, and Combined Sewer Long Term Control Plan. The
construction loans are expected to be permanently financed in fiscal year 2021with New Jersey
Infrastructure Bank.

6, Lone-Term Debt

Gross Revenue Senior Lien Lease Certificates - The Authority borrows money in order to acquire
land, equipment, construct buildings and improvements, or refinance outstanding debt. This enables
the cost ofthese capital assets to be borne by the present and future ratepayers receiving the benefit
ofthe capital assets. The provision to be made in future budgets for capital indebtedness represents
the amount exclusive ofinterest, authorized to be collected in future years from taxpayers and others
for liquidation for the long-term liabilities.

Ianuary 31.2020
$ 657,534.70

January 31" 2019

1,618,011.89$

Brlance

January 31.2019 Additions Reductions

301,980,000.00 $ 160,625,000.00$ t56,53s,000.00

Balance Current Portion

Jan.uarv 31.2020
of Lons-term Debt

$ 306,070,000.00 $ 4,860,000.00Cross Revenue Senior Lease $

Certificates Payable

New Jersey Environmental

Infrastructure- Trust & Fund
Loans

Unamortized Premium on Bonds

Unamortized Loss on Defeasance-

Refinance

Prepaid Bond Insurance

Gain on NJEIT Loan Refundings

50,052,915.01

10,901,330.03

(35,824,478,93)

l ,339,203,3 l

(9,349,4s1.18)

(300,242,34)

6,741,900.57

430,3 15,66

(8,043,638.88)

(6,004,85)

265,883.56

43,31r,014.44 $

t0,471,014,37

(37 ,130,291.23)

(294,237.49)

I ,073,319.75

5,971,204.16

Total $ 328,448,969.42 S 150,975,306,48 $ 155,923,4s6.06 $ 323,500,819.84 $ 10,831,204.16

Gross Revenue Senior Lease Certificates were defeased in the amount of $151,285,000 during FY 2020,
causing a Loss on Defeasance of $9,349,45 I . 1 8. Prepaid Bond insurance was also purchased in the amount
of $300,242.34.

See independent auditor's report
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6. Lons-Term Debt (Continued)

Gross Revenue Senior Lien Lease Certificates Palzable at January 31. 2020.

$163'410'000 - 2012A Tax Exempt Gross Revenue Senior Lien Lease Certificates
for various purposes due in annual installments on June 01, of: $3,760,000 in2020,
$3,955,000 in 2021, $3,805,000 in 2022, interest at rate varying from 4.00% to
s.00%

$150,555'000 - 2012r^ Taxable Gross Revenue Senior Lien Lease Certificates for
various purposes due in annual installments on June 01, of: $100,000 in 2020,
$540,000 in 2021, $1,045,000 in 2022, $3,795,000 in 2023, $4,005,000 in 2024,
$4,220,000 2025,$4,450,000 in 2026, $4,695,000 in 2027, $4,950,000 in 2028,
$5,220,000 in 2029,$5,500,000 in 2030, $5,800,000 in 2031, $6,1 15,000 in 2032,
$6,455,000 in 2033, $6,815,000 in 2034, $7,200,000 in 2035, $7,600,000 in 2036,
$8,025,000 in 2037,$8,475,000 in 2038, $8,950,000 in 2039, $9,450,000 in 2040,
$9,980,000 in 2041, and $10,540,000 in 2042, interest at a rate varying from 2.89%o

to 5.396%o

$160,625,000 - 2019 Taxable Fixed Rate Gross Revenue Senior Lien Lease
Certificates used for defeasance of 2012 A & C Senior Lien Lease Certificates, due
in annual installments on June 01 of: $ 1,000,000 in 2020, $1,000,000 in
2021,$1,000,000 in 2022, $2,605,000 in 2023, $3,170,000 in 2024, $3,380,000 in
2025,$3,640,000 in 2026,$3,955,000 in 2027,$3,830,000 in 2028,$3,890,000 in
2019,$4,370,000 in 2030,$4,750,000 in 2031,$6,640,000 in 2032,$14,280,000 in
2034,$40,515,000 in2039, and $62,600,000 in 2044,intercst at a rate varying from
2.064%to 3.796Yo.

See independent auditor's report
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6, Lons-Term Debt (Continued)

The annual requirement to amortize the long-term debt outstanding as of January 31, 2020 is as
follows:

Fiscal Year

2021
2022

2023

2024
2025

2026-2030

2031-2035
2036-2040

2041-2045
2046-20s0

Total Senior Lease Certificates Payable

New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure
Trust and Fund Loan (Schedule 9)

Total Lease Certificates & Loans Payable before
Unamortized Premiums & Defeasance

Unamortized Premium on Bonds (Schedule 10)
Unamortized Gains on Refunding (Schedule l0)
Less:

Deferred Bond Defeasance Costs (Schedule l0)

Analysis

Cunent Portion

Long Term Portion

$ 349,381,014.44 $ 204,791,974.45

Pr!nqip-al

$ 11,672,111,72 $

11,853,697.73

11,778,152.27

10,293,754.84

I1,025,929.30

54,664,939.65

63,725,026.95

81,402,184.69

92,795,183.50

I 70, I 34.80

Interest

13,888,974.46

13,446,355.03

13,082,296.81

12,743,504.54

12,413,826.23

56,399,345,30

45,090,753.30

28,915,492.74

8,806,636.04

4,800.00

$ 306,070,000.00

43,311,014,44

349,381,014.44

10,471,014.37
1,073,319.75

(37,424,528,72)

$ 323,500,819.84

$ 10,831,204.16

31 15.68

$ 323,500,8 19.84

See independent auditor's report
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6, Long-Term Debt (Continued)

GASB 23 states that an "in-substance defeasance" costs must be deferred and amortized over the
remaining life of the old or new debt, whichever is shofter.
On May 24,2012, the Authority issued Gross Revenue Senior Lien Lease Certificates dated May 24,2012.
The proceeds of the Cerlificates were used to defease and redeem allof its then outstanding senior lien debt
(Bonds) in the amount of $205,826,733; and to refund its then outstanding project note in the amount of
$37,750,000; and settle all claims arising from the Structured Financing Transaction in an estimated amount
of $12,000,000. The aforementioned retirement resulted in a loss on defeasance of $81,484,818.14. On
August 72, 2016, the Authority defeased $8,795,000 of its 2012 A Tax-Exempt Gross Revenue Lien
Certificates and $13,995,000 of its2012B Taxable Gross Revenue Senior Lien Lease Cerlificates using
fundsintheGeneralFund. Theaforementionedretirementresultedinalossondefeasanceof$3,031,439.05.
On August 10,2019, the Authority defeased $18,825,000 of its2012 A Tax-Exempt Gross Revenue Lien
Certificates using funds in the General Fund. The aforementioned retirement resulted in a loss on defeasance
of$1,675,668.75. OnNovember22,2019,tlreAuthorityissued$160,625,000GrossRevenueSeniorLien
Lease Certificates, Series 2019 in order to defease $151,285,000 of the 2012 Senior Lease Certificates
(Series A & C). The aforementioned defeasance resulted in a loss on defeasance of $9,349,451.18. The
Authority also purchased Prepaid Bond Insurance in the amount of $300,242.34. Reference to Schedule 10

will show the amortization for fiscal year ended 2020 and 2019 was $8,049,643.13 and $1,821,140.10
leaving a remaining balance of $ 37,424,528.72.

7. Amortization of Deferred Outflows of Resources

Cost of Issuance / Debt Discount/ Premium

Gross Senior Lien Lease Certificates (Series 2012 A, B, C) - cost of issuance was $7,186,226.22. This
amount was fully expensed as per implementation of GASB 65. The Series 2012 Lien Cerlificates were
also issued at a premium of $ 13,770,101 . 10. During fiscal year 2018 and 2019 respectively, there was a
gain that resulted fi'orn the refunding of various New Jersey Infrastructure loans in the amount of $3 I 4,000
and $1,186,690.55. The total deferred premiums and gains totaled $15,270,791.65. Amorlization for the
fiscal year ended January 31,2020 and2019 was $696,199.22 and$517,530.17, leaving a remaining balance
of $11,544,334.12 (Premium $10,471 ,014.37 and Gain $1,073,319.75).

6. Contingencies

Litigation

The Authority is party to various legal proceedings which normally occur in governmental operations and
the Authority's attorney has reported in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards No.5 the
following: there exists no pending or threatened litigation involving the Authority not otherwise covered by
insurance or indernnification agreements that is material.

See independent auditor's report
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7. Grant Revenues

In October of 2012, the Authority incuned expenditures for emergency repairs as a result of hurricane
Sandy. The Authority is curuently working with the Department of Homeland Security Disaster Grants-
Public Assistance to obtain funding to complete the emergency repairs. During the fiscal year ended
January 31,2020 the Authority had incured expenses of in the amount of $1,924,353.47 andhas a

receivable balance from FEMA of $ 329,844.12. The total cost of these repairs is expected to be
approximately $13,659,814.52. Insurance proceeds received in2014 were $5,000,000 and requests for
FEMA monies will be approximately $7,793,833.07 net of l0%o Authority share of costs of
$865,981.45. The Authority adjusted its FEMA receivable to reflect the l0%o Authority share of costs,
which resulted in a decrease of the grant revenue of ($534,559J9) in fiscal year 2020.

8. Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Management reviews user charges receivables periodically, to determine if the allowance for doubtful
accounts needs to be adjusted. The balance of the user charges receivable was $7,742,021.08 and
$6,940,105.21 for fiscal year ending January 31,2020 and2019, respectively. Interest and penalties
receivable was $1,398,578.72 and $1,079,845.72 forthe fiscal year ending January 31,2020 and2019
respectively. ThereservefordoubtfulaccountsatJanuary3l,2020,and2019was$2,400,000.

See independent auditor's repoft
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FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JANUARY 3I,2O2O AND 2019

9. Net Position

Net position represents the difference between the Authority's assets and liabilities. Net position is
categorized into three components:

Invested in capital asset. net of related debt - This component of net assets consists of capital assets
consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization and reduced by the
outstanding balances ofany bonds, notes or other borrowings.

Restricted - Net position is reported as restricted when constraints are placed on the use of the net assets
by either creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or imposed by
law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted - Net position that does not meet the definition of invested in capital assets, net of
related debt or restricted.

January 31,2020 January 31.2019
Invested in Capital Asset, net of related debt

Net Property, Plant and Equipment

Senior Lien Certificates/ Sewer Refunding Bonds/

Notes Payable (Schedule 9)
NJ Environmental Infrastructure Loan Payable

Unspent Proceeds (Construction Funds/ 2012 Lease
Proceeds Account)

NJ Environmental Infrastructure Loan Receivable
Bond Defeasance, Discounts, Premiums, Net

$ 377,092,139.92 $ 310,379,51s.13

57,178,904.02 50,012,694.49

Restricted - Other

Renewal and Replacement

Operating Reserve/ Debt Service Reserve Required

35,032,141.80 35,032,141.80

Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

35,263,916.02 36,341,131.96

s 127,474,961.84 $ 121,385,968.25

See independent auditor's report
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25,880,194.60

(301,980,000.00)
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THE NORTH HUDSON SE,WERAGE AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JANUARY 3I,2O2O AND 2OI9

10. Master Lease Agreement Cash Flow Requirements:

The specific master lease requirements are as follows:

Section 3. 1 7 Rates and Charses. (a) With respect to the use of the System, the Lessee will, make, impose, charge
and collect Gross Revenues and other charges in accordance with the terms of the Sewerage Authorities Law,
other applicable laws of the State of New Jersey, and as provided for in paragraph (b) below.
(b) Such Gross Revenues and other charges for or with respect to the use of the System shall be so estimated,
computed, made, charged, imposed, collected and revised from time to time so that the Gross Revenues and
other charges which are collected by the Lessee and paid to the Security Agent bank pursuant to the terms of the
Lease for each Fiscal Year (less any amounts transferred from the Revenue Fund to the Rent Stabilization
Account in such Fiscal Year) will be at least sufficient to provide an amount which is equal to the sum ofi (l)
115Yo of the Annual Debt Service Requirement; (2) 100% of the annual debt service requirements on any
Subordinated Debt for such Fiscal Year (giving effect to moneys which are on deposit, or which are anticipated
to be on deposit, in the Subordinated Debt Service Fund at the beginning of such Fiscal Year); (3) 100% of the
amount necessary to pay Operating Expenses of the Lessee in each Fiscal Year (giving effect to moneys which
are on deposit, or which are anticipated to be on deposit, in the Operating Fund at the beginning of such Fiscal
Year); (4) the amounts necessary to provide in each Fiscal Year the respective amount, if any, which is needed
so that the amount which is on deposit in the (i) Renewal and Replacement Fund will equal the Renewal and
Replacement Fund Requirement; (ii) Reserve Fund will equal the Reserve Fund Requirement, and (iii) Rent
Stabilization Account will equal the Rent Stabilization Requirement; (5) to provide for the payment of all other
charge or liens which are related to the System whatsoever which are payable by the Lessee out of such rents,
fees and charges during such Fiscal Year; and (6) to provide in such Fiscal Year for payment of any additional
amounts which are necessary to comply with the provisions of the Agent Agreement and the Lease and all other
statutory and legal obligations of the Lessee. In addition to the requirement of the preceding sentence, such Gross
Revenues and other charges which are collected by the Lessee and paid to the Security Agent Bank for each
Fiscal Year (less any amounts transfered from the Revenue Fund to the Rent Stabilization Account in such
Fiscal Year) will be at least sufficient to provide an amount which is equal to the sum of: (1) 110% of the sum
of (a) the Annual Debt Seruice Requirement for each Fiscal Year and (b) the annual debt service requirements
on any Subordinated Debt for such Fiscal Year (giving effect to moneys which are on deposit, or which are

anticipated to be on deposit, in the Subordinated Debt Service Fund at the beginning of such Fiscal Year); (2)
100Yo of the amount necessary to pay Operating Expenses of the Lessee in each Fiscal Year (giving effect to
moneys which are on deposit, or which are anticipated to be on deposit, in the Subordinated debt Service Fund
at the beginning of such Fiscal Year); (3) the amounts necessary to provide in each Fiscal Year the respective
amount, if any, which is needed so that the amount which is on deposit in the (i) Renewal and Replacement Fund
will equal the Renewal and Replacement Fund requirement; (ii) Reserve Fund will equal the Reserve Fund
requirement, (iii) Rent Stabilization Account will equal the Rent Stabilization Requirement; (4) to provide for
the payment of all other charges or liens which are related to the System whatsoever which are payable by the
Lessee out of such rents, fees and charges during such Fiscal Year; and (5) to provide in such Fiscal Year for
payment of any additional amounts which are necessary to comply with the provisions of the Agent Agreement
and the Lease and all other statutory and legal obligations of the Lessee. Copies of every schedule of rates,
charges, and revisions thereof prescribed or adopted by the Lessee will be filed promptly with the Rate
Consultant and the Lessor. Notwithstanding the provisions of this Section, the Authority shall not be required
to charge Revenues and other charges if, and in the opinion of the Consulting Engineer, such rents, fees and
other charges would result in a decrease in Gross Revenues of the Authority and in deterrnining compliance.

See independent auditor's repoft
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JANUARY 3I. 2O2O AND 20I9

10. Master Lease Cash Flow Comnliance (Continued)

Test for resolution compliance is based on a cash basis statement ofrevenue and expenses as compared to the debt service requirements, which includes
principal and interest payments on Lease certificates and NJ Infrastructure Loans on the cash basis. Gross revenues include user fees, facility charges,

and connection fees.

January 3 l. 2020 Januarv 31.2019
Revenues

Sewer Fees/Facility Charges

Penalties

Interest on Investments

Connection Fees

Solar Renewal Energy Credits
Misc. Income

Total Revenues (Cash Basis)

Senior Lien Obligations
Fixed Rent Payments

Net Senior Debt Service

32,706.16

s 60,252,154.98 s s7.646.937.78

19.648.67s.s6 19,605,355.48 *

19.648.67s.s6 I 9,605,355.48

Net Cash After Senior Debt Service

$ 52,497,136.30

1,1 90,594.05

1,040,351.62

5,49 I,366.85

40,603,479.42

21,355,075.43

7,s06,906.76

$ 11,741,497.23

3.07

2.22

1.98

1'43

$ s0,239,501.46

883,9 I 2.38

84s,606.96

5,595,620.42

33,284.00

49,012.56

7,642,075.89

38,04 I,582.30

20,71t,786.86

7,642,07s.89

$ 9,687,719.55

2.94

2.12

1.88

1.36

Operating Expenses (Cash Basis)

Junior Lien Obligations
Junior Lien Debt Service 7,506,906.76
Net Junior Lien Obligation

Net Surplus Available to pay for Construction, Defeasance ofDebt & Other Reserves

Senior Lien Coverage (Total RevenueV Net Senior Debt Service)

Total Debt Service Coverage (Total Revenues/ Total Debt Service)

Senior Lien Coverage Net (Revenues less Operating ExpenseV Net Senior Lien Debt Service )

Total Debt Service Coverage (Revenues less Operating ExpenseV Total Debt Service)

* Senior lease obligation payments include an additional $2,000,000 unscheduled payment to reduce outstanding variable rate debt,

which was not a required payment.

Uponissuanceofthe20l2Certificates,proceedsweredepositedintotheReserveFundinsatisfactionthethe"ReserveFundRequirement." The

"Reserve Fund Requirement" shall mean as ofany date ofcomputation, an amount equal to the greatest amount required in the then current year or any
future calculation year, to pay the sum ofprincipal (including sinking fund requirements) and interest on the Certificates payable with certain other
restrictions and requirements outlined in the master lease agreement. The initial deposit in the "Reserve Fund" was $24,032,141.80.

See independent auditor's report.
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JANUARY 3I,2O2O AND 2019

11. Sewer Charge Due Dates

Sewer Charge due dates are February I st, May 1st, August 1st, and November 1st.

12. Retirement Plans
Description of Plans

Employees who are eligible for a pension plan are enrolled in the State administered plan, the Public
Employees' Retirement System (PERS) or the Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP). The
Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) was established in January, 1955 under the provisions of
N.J.S.A. 43:15A to provide retirement, death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members.
The Public Employees' Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. Membership is
mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the State or any county, municipality, school district
or public agency provided the employee is not required to be a member of another State-administered
retirement system or other state or local jurisdiction. According to the State of New Jersey Administrative
Code, all obligations of the system will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should the system terminate.
The Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial statements and required
supplementary information for PERS. This report may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pensions
and Benefits, P.O. Box 295, Trenton, NJ 08625 or can be found at
www.state.nj.us/treaspry/pensio4s/annrprts.sht{nl.

The Division annually charges participating governmental units for their respective contributions to the
PERS based upon actuarial methods. Contributions to the DCRP are charged atarale of 3% ofthe respective
member's base salary. Employees are required to contribute to the PERS and DCRP at a rate of 5.5% of
their base salary. The Authority share of pension costs charged to the 2019-19 and 2017-18 budget
amounted to $197,954.24 and $204,787.30, respectively. Employees are also covered by the Federal
Insurance Contribution Act, (Social Security).

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies -PERS

GASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, is effective beginning with the year ending
June 30, 2015. The objective if this Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting by state and
local governments for pensions. It also improves information provided by state and local governmental
employers about financial support for pensions that is provided by other entities. This Statement replaces
the requirements of Statement No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental
Employers, as well as the requirements of Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, as they relate to pensions
that are provided through pension plans administered as trusts or equivalent arrangements that meet certain
criteria.

Amendments to and further clarification of GASB 68, include GASB 77, Pension Transition for
Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date, GASB 73, Accounting and Financial Reporting
for Pensions and Related Assets That Are Not Within the Scope of GASB Statement 68 and Amendments to
Certain Provisions of GASB 67 and 68,, and GASB 78, Pensions Provided Through Certain Multiple-
Enployer Defined Benefit Pension Plans and GASB Statement No, 82, Pension Issues and amendment of
GASB Statements No. 67, No. 68, and No. 73 which addresses issues regarding (l) the presentation of
payroll related measures in required supplementary information, (2) the selection of assumptions and the
treatment of deviations from the guidance in an Actuarial Standard of Practice for financial reporting
purposes, and (3) the classification of payments made by employers to satisfy employee (plan member)
contribution requirements.

See independent auditor's report
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COLINTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JANUARY 3I,2O2O AND 2OI9

12. Retirement Plans (Continued):

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related to Pensions- PERS

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows
of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the
PERS and additions toldeductions from PERS fiduciary net position have been determined on the same
basis as they are reported by PERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments
are reported at fair value.

At January 31,2020 and 2019, the Authority reported a liability of $1,391,696 and $1,383,404,
respectively, for its proportionate share of the net pension liabilify. The total pension liability in the June
30,2019 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July l, 2018, which was
rolled forward to June 30,2019. The Authority's proportion of the net pension liability is based on the
ratio of the contributions as an individual employer to total contributions to the PERS during the years
ended June 30, 2019 and 2018. At June 30, 2019 and 2018, the District's proportion was .00772370/o
and0.0070261%o,which was an increase of .0006976%o from its proportion measured as of June 30,
2018.

For the /iscal year ended January 3l, 2020, the Authority recognized pension expense of $2 t 4,750.65. At
January 31, 2020 and 2019, the Authority reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to PERSfrom thefollowing sources:

Difference between expected and actual
experience

Changes of assumptions

Net difference projected and actual
earnings on pension plan investments

Changes in proportion and differences
between Authority and proportionate
share ofcontributions

Authority contributions subsequent to
the measurement date

January 31,2020
Deferred Deferred

Qutflows of Inflow of
Resources Resources

24,979 $ 6,148

138,966 493,053

21,968

298,481 247

January 31,2019
Deferred Deferred

Outflows of Inflow of
Resources Resources

26,382 $ 7,133

227,962 442,339

12,976

290,792 802

$ $

s 462,426 $ 51 1,416 $ 545,136 $

See independent auditor's report
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JANUARY 3I,2O2O AND 2019

12. Refirement Plans (Continued):

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Out/lows of Resources and Defened Inflows of
Resources Related to Pensions- PERS

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions
will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year Ended June 3O:

$ (40, l 86)

(13o,362)

(l 16,406)

(s4,659)
(s,612)

Total (347,225)

Changes in Proportio,re-The previous amounts do not include employer specific defened outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to changes in proportion. These amounts should be
recognized (amortized) by each employer over the average of the expected remaining service lives of all
plan members, which is 5.21, 5.63, 5.48, 5.57 , 5.72 and 6.44 years for the years for the 2019,2018, 2017 ,
2016, 201 5 and 2014 amounts, respectively.

613012019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

Collective defened outflows of resources

Collective deferred inflows of resources

Collective net pension liability (Non-State-Local Group)
Authority's portion of net pension liability
Authority's proportion o/o

$

6130/2018

$ 2,122,619,997

6,61 8, I 84,855

r 8, r 43,832, I 35

1,391,696

0.0077237154o/o

3,619,985,444

6,581,869,368

I 9,689,501 ,539

1,383,404

0.00702610050/o

$

Actuarial assumptions. The total pension liability for the June 30, 2019 measurement date was determined
by an actuarial valuation as of July 1,2018, which was rolled forward to June 30,2019. The actuarial
valuation used the following actuarial assumptions:

Inflation Rate:
Price 2.75o/o

Wage 3,25o/o
Salary Increases:

Through 2026 2.00o/o - 6.00% based on years of service
Thereafter 3,00% - 7.00% based on years of service

Investment Rate of Return: 7.00%

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 General Below-Median Income Employee
mortality table with an82.2Yo adjustment for males and 101.4%o adjustment for females, and with future
improvement from the base year of 201 0 on a generational basis. Postretirement mortality rates were based
on the PUB-2010 GeneralBelow-Median Income Healthy Retiree mortality table with a91.4yo adjustment
for males and99.1Yo adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a
generational basis. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees were based on the Pub-2010
Non-Safety Disabled.

See independent auditor's report
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JANUARY 3I,2O2O AND 2019

12. Retirement Plans (Continued):

Retiree mortality table with a 127 .7o/o adjustment for males and 117 .2%o adjustment for females, and with
future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Mortality improvement is based on
Scale MP-2019.

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1,2018 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial
experience study forthe period July 1,2014to June 30,2018.

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return
on plan investments (7.00 % at June 30,2019) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with
the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees
and the actuaries. The long-term expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in
which best-estimate ranges ofexpected future real rates ofretum (expected returns, net ofpension plan
investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to
produce the long-term expected rate ofreturn by weighting the expected future real rates ofreturn by the
target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates
of return for each major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30,2019 are
summarized in the following table: 

Lons-Term Expected Rear

Asset Class Target Allocations Rate of Return
Risk Mitigation Strategies

Cash Fquivalents

U.S. Treasuries

lnvestment Grade Credit
High Yield

rPrivate Credit
Real Assets

Real Estate

US Equities

Non- U.S. Developed Markets Equity
Emerging M arkets Equity
Private Equity

3.OO%o

5.OOo/o

5.QOo/o

lO.OOo/o

2.OOo/o

6.OOo/o

2.5oo/o

7.Soe/o

28.OOo/o

12.50o/o

6.5oo/o

12.OOo/o

4.670/o

2.OOo/o

2.680/o

4.25o/o

5.37o/o

7.920h

9.31o/o

8.33o/o

8.26Vo

9.O0o/o

ll.37o/o

lO.85o/o

Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.28yo and 5.66yo and as of
June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected
rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.00% and7,00yo, and a municipal bond rate of 3.50% and
3.87% as of June 30,2019 and 2018, respectively, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond
Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or
higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan
members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will
be made based on 70Yo of the actuarially determined contributions for the State employer and 100% of the
actuarially determined contributions ffor the local employers. Based on those assumptions, the plan's
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan
members through 2057. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to
projected benefit payments through 2057 and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit
payments after that date in determining the total pension liability.

See independent auditor's report
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FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JANUARY 3I,2O2O AND 2OI9

12. Retirement Plans (Continued):

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate.
The following presents the Borough's proportionate share of the net pension liability measured as of June
30,2019 and 2018, calculated using the discount rate of 6,28Yo and 5.66%o respectively, as well as what the
Borough's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount
rulethat is 1-percentage-point lower or l-percentage-point higher than the current rate:

Authority's proportionate share of the net
pension liability $ t,757,938 s r,391,696

1% Decrease
$.28%l

June 30, 2019
Rate

(6.28%l
1% lncrease

0.28%l

S 1,083,085

Lolo Decrease
(4.Op%l

30-Jun-17
Rate

{s.o0%)
1% lncrease

rc.oo%l
Authority's proportionate share of the net
pension liability S 1,853,078 S !,493,734 5 1,194,356

Pension plan Jiduciary net position. Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is
available in the separately issued State of New Jersey Divisions of Pensions and Benefits financial report at
http ://www. state. nj,us/treasury/pens ions/fi nanc ial-reports. shtm l.

PERS Vesting and Berlqfit Provisions - The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S.A.
43:15Aand43.38. Allbenefitsvestaftertenyearsofservice,exceptformedicalbenefitsthatvestafter25
years of service or under disability provisions of PERS. Service retirement benefits of 1/55th of final average
salary for each year of service credit is available to tiers 1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier
3 members upon reachingage 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/60th of final average salary for each year
of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reachingage 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age
65. Early retirement benefits are available to tiers 1 and2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4
with 25 years or more of service credit before age 62, and tier 5 with 30 years or more of service credit
before age 65. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to
the age at which a member can receive full early retirement benefits in accordance to their respective tier.
Tierl members can receive an unreduced benefit from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of
service. Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have
not reached the service retirement age for the respective tier. Members are always fully vested for their own
contributions and, after three years of service credit, become vested fot 2Yo of related interest earned on the
contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest
credited to the members' accounts.

See independent auditor's report
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COUNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY
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12. Retirement Plans (Continued):

Notes to required supplementarJt information: Pension Schedule l1 PERS:

Changes of benefit terms.The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A. PERS provides
retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical
benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS.

Changes of assumptiors Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 General Below-Median
Income Employee mortality table with an 82.2Yo adjustment for males and 101.4% adjustment for females,
and with future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Postretirement morlality
rates were based on the PUB-2010 General Below-Median Income Healthy Retiree mortality table with a
91.4% adjustment for males and99.7%o adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base
year of 2010 on a generational basis. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees were based
on the Pub-2010 Non-Safety Disabled.

Retiree mortality table with a 127.7Yo adjustment for males and 117.2o/o adjustment for females, and with
future improvement from the base year of 20 10 on a generational basis. Mortality improvement is based on
Scale MP-2019.

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1,2018 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial
experience study for the period July 1, 2014 to June 30,2018.

Defined Contribution Retirement Program

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) was established on July 1,2007 under provisions
of Chapter 92,P.L.2007 andChapter 103, P.L. 2007 andwas expanded underthe provisions of Chapter 89,
P.L. 2008 and Chapter 1, P.L. 2010. The program provides eligible members with a tax-sheltered, defined
contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. The Defined Contribution
Retirement Program Board oversees the DCRP, which is administered for the Division of Pensions and
Benefits by Prudential Financial.

Under DCRP, the value of the pension is based on the amount of the contributions made by the employees
and employer and through investment earnings. The employee, through options provided under the plan,
directs investment of contributions. The employee contribution to DCRP is 5.5% of defined salary and the
employer contributes 3Yo.The employer also makes contribution for eligible members' life insurance and
disability coverage under DCRP. The Authority's contributions to DCRP were $2,199.1 1 and $ 1,861.30 in
fiscal year 2020 and 2019, respectively.

D eferr e d C ompens ati on P I an

The Authority maintains a Deferred Compensation Plan in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section
4s7.

Any employee of the Authority is eligible to participate in the Plan. Participation in the Plan is entirely
voluntary on the paft of each employee. The Authority does not and is not required to make contributions
to the Plan. Great West Life & Annuity are the Administrators of the Plan.

See independent auditor's repoft
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13. Other Post Retirement Benefits

The Authority contributes to the State Health Benefits Program (SHBP), a cost-sharing, multiple-employer
defined benefit post-employment healthcare plan administered by the State of New Jersey Division of
Pensions and Benefits. SHBP was established in 1961 under N.J.S.A. 52:14-17 .25 et seq., to provide health
benefits to State employees, retirees, and their dependents. Rules governing the operation and

administration of the program are found in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code.
SHBP provides medical, prescription drugs, mental health/substance abuse, and Medicare Parl B
reimbursement to retirees and their covered dependents.

The SHBP was extended to employees, retirees, and dependents of participating local public employers in
1964. Local employers must adopt a resolution to participate in the SHBP. On April 19,2007, NHSA
authorized participation in the SHBP's post-retirement benefit program through resolution number 07-045.
Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:10-23, the Authority shall pay the entire cost of health care insurance coverage for
its retired employees and their eligible dependents under the following circumstances: 1. Retirement on a
disability pension; 2. Retirement after 25 years or more of service credits in a State or locally administered
retirement system and 5 years or more of service with the Authority at the time of retirement; 3. Retirement
at age 62 years or older with at least 1 5 years of service with the Authority.

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following post-retirement health benefit program
covering substantially all eligible local government employees from local parlicipating employers.

State Health Benefit Program Fund- Local Government Retired (the Plan) (including Prescription
Drug Program Fund) - N.J.S.A. 43 :3c-24 established a separate trust fund for certain non-State
participating employers to provide funding for State Health Benefit Program coverage to its eligible
retirees. Underthe provisions of Chapter 330, P.L. 1997,the State of New Jersey provides pafiially funded
benefits to local police officers and firefighters who retire with 25 years of service (or on disability) from
an employer who does not provide coverage. Retirees who are not eligible for employer paid health
coverage at retirement can continue in the program by paying the cost of the insurance for themselves and
their covered dependents. For additional information about the Plan, please refer to the State Division of
Pensions and Benefits (Division's) Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) which can be found
at www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions.

The Plan provides medical and prescription drug to retirees and their covered dependents of the
employers. Under the provisions of Chapter 88, P.L. 1974 and Chapter 48, P.L. 1999, local government
employers electing to provide postretirement medical coverage to their employees must file a resolution
with the Division. Under Chapter 88, local employers elect to provide benefit coverage based on the
eligibility rules and regulations promulgated by the State Health Benefits Commission. Chapter 48 allows
local employers to establish their own age and service eligibility for employer paid health benefits
coverage for retired employees. Under Chapter 48, the employer may assume the cost of postretirement
medical coverage for employees and their dependents who: I) retired on a disability pension; or 2) retires
with 25 or more years of service credit in a State or locally administered retirement system and a period of
service of up to 25 years with the employer at the time of retirement as established by the employer; or 3)
retired and reached the age of 65 with 25 or more years of service credit in a State or locally adrninistered
retirement system and a period of service of up to 25 years with the employer at the time of retirement as

established by the employer; or 4) retires and reached age 62 with at least 15 years of service with the
employer. Fufther, the law provides that the employer paid obligations for retiree coverage may be

determined by means of a collective negotiation agreement.

See independent auditor's repoft
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In accordance with Chapter 330, P.L.l 997 , which is codified in N.J.S.A. 52: 14-17 .32i, the State provides
medical and prescription coverage to local police officers and firefighters, who retire with 25 years of
service or on a disability from an employer who does not provide postretirement medical coverage. Local
employers were required to file a resolution with the Division in order for their employees to quality for
State-paid retiree health benefits coverage under Chapter 330. The State also provides funding for retiree
health benefits to survivors of local police officers and firefighters who die in the line of duty under
Chapter 271,P.L.1989.

Pursuant to Chapter 78,P.L,2011, future retirees eligible for postretirement medical coverage who have
less than 20 years of creditable service on June 28,2011 will be required to pay a percentage of the cost of
their health care coverage in retirement provided they retire with 25 or more years of pension service
credit. The percentage of the premium for which the retiree will be responsible will be determined based
on the retiree's annual retirement benefit and level coverage.

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly
available financial repofts that include the financial statements and required supplementary information of
the above Fund. The financial repofts may be assessed via, the New Jersey, Division of Pensions and
B enefi ts website at www. state.nj. us/treasury/pensions.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the OPEB plan are prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles as applicable to government organizations. In doing so, the Division adheres to
reporting requirements established by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The
accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and changes in net position of the
other postemployment benefit plan. Under this method, contributions are recorded in the accounting period
in which they are legally due from the employer or plan member, and deductions are recorded at the tirne
the liabilities are due and payable in accordance with the terms of each plan. The accounts of the Division
are organized and operated on the basis offunds. All funds are accounted for using an economic resources
measufement focus.

Investment Valuation

Investments are repofted at fair value. Investments that do not have an established market are repofted at
estimated fair values.

As of June 30,2019, the most recent measurement date, the State had $13,546,071,100 unfunded actuarial
liability for other postemployment benefits (OPEB) which is made up of $5,525,718,739 for state non-
employer active and retired members, $8,020,352,361 for local participating employer active and retired
members.

The funded status and funding progress of the OPEB includes actuarial valuations which involve estimates
of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. These
amounts are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new
estimates are made about the probability of future events.

See independent auditor's repoft
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Funded Status and Funding Progress (Continued):

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and are based on the benefits provided under the
terms of the OPEB in effect at the time of each valuation and also consider the pattern of the sharing of
costs between the employer and members at the point in time. The projection of benefits for financial
reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the potential effects oflegal or contractual funding
limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the employer and members in the future.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

In the June 30, 2018 OPEB actuarial valuations, the actuarial assumptions and methods used in these
valuations were described in the Actuarial Assumptions and Methods section of the Actuary's report and
are included here in this note to the financial statements. The Plan selected economic and demographic
assumptions and prescribed them for use for purposes of compliance with GASB Statement No. 75. The
Actuary provided guidance with respect to these assumptions, and it is their belief that the assumptions
represent reasonable expectations of anticipated plan experience.

Plan Membership and Contributing Employers

At June 30, 2018, the OPEB plan membership and contributing employers consisted of the following:

Local Government Retired June 30.2018

Active Plan Members
Inactive Plan Members or Beneficiaries Currently Receiving Benefits
Total Plan Members

63,032
27.871
90,903

Contributing Employers

Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contribution

The funding policy for the OPEB plan is pay-as-you-go; therefore, there is no prefunding of the liability.
However, due to premium rates being set prior to each calendar year, there is a minimal amount of net
position available to cover benefits in future years. Contributions to pay for the health benefit premiums of
participating employees in the OPEB plan are collected from the State of New Jersey, participating local
employers, and retired members. The State of New Jersey makes contributions to cover those employees
eligible under Chapter 330, P.L. 1967, as disclosed previously. Local employers remit employer
contributions on a monthly basis. Retired member contributions are generally received on a monthly basis.

See independent auditor's report
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Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contribution (continued):

The State sets the employer contribution rate based on a pay-as-you-go basis rather than the actuarial
determined contribution an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB
Statement No. 75. The actuarial determined contribution represents a level of funding that, if paid on an
ongoing basis, is projected to cover norrnal cost each year and any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding
excess) of the plan-using a systematic and rational method over a closed period equal to the average of the
expected remaining seruice lives of all employees that are provided with OPEB through the Plan. The
Authority's contributions to the State Health Benefits Program Fund Local Government Retired Plan for
post-retirement benefits for the years ended January 31,2020 was $59,62B, which equaled the required
contributions for the year. Contributions to pay for the health premiums of parlicipating retirees in the SHBP
are billed to the Authority on a monthly basis. Funds for retiree health premiums are raised each year in the
Authority's budget.

OPEB Liabilities, OPEB Expenses and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related to OPEB

The accrual basis ofaccounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles accepted in the
United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units, requires participating employers in the
State Health Benefit Program Fund -Local Government Retired Plan to accrue and disclose in accordance
with GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other
Than Pension (GASB No 75) their propoftionate share of the collective net OPEB liability, collective
deferred outflows of resources, collective deferred inflows of resources and collective OPEB expense
excluding that attributable to retiree-paid member contributions. The employer allocation percentages
presented are based on the ratio of the contributions made as an individual employer toward tlie actuarially
determined contribution amount to total contributions to the plan during the fiscal years ended June 30, 2019
and 2018. Ernployer allocation percentages have been rounded for presentation purposes.

At January 31,2020 and2019, the Authority reported a liability of $1,332,392 and$1,664,108, respectively,
for its proportionate share of the net OPEB liability. The net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30,
2019 and 2018, respectively, and the total OPEB liability used to calculate the net OPEB liability was
determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30,2018. The Authority's proportionate share of the net
OPEB liability was based on the ratio of the Authority's proportionate share of the OPEB liability
attributable to the Authority at January 31,2020 and 2019 to the total OPEB liability for the State Health
Benefit Program Fund- Local Government Retired Plan at June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. As of the
measurernent date of June30,2019 the Authority's proportionate share was .009836 percent, which was a
decrease of .000786 percent from its proporlionate share measured as of June 30, 2018 of .010622 percent.

See independent auditor's report
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OPEB Liabilities' OPEB Expenses and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related to OPEB

For the year ended January 31,2020 the Plan has determined the Authority's OPEB expense (benefit) to be
($3,730) based on the actuarial valuations. At January 37,2020,measured at June 30,2O1g,the Authority's
deferred outflows of resources and defered inflows of resources related to the OPEB plan reported on the
Authority's financial statements are from the following resources:

' June 30,2019 June 30,2018

Difference between expected and actual
experience

Changes of assumptions
Net difference projected and actual earnings
on OPEB plan investments

Changes in proportion and differences
between Authority's and proportionate share
of contributions
Authority's contributions subsequent to the
measurement date

2020
202r
2022
2023
2024

Thereafter
Total

Deferred

Outflows of
Resources

$

1,098

160,255

Deferred

Inflow of
Resources

$ 389,643
472,170

Deferr_ed

Outflows of
Resources

Deferred

lnflow of
Resources

$ 337,873
422,123

$

157,037 191,219

879

Total $ 161,353 $ 1,018,850 $ 192,098 S 759,996

At June 30,2019, the amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to the OPEB plan will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows:

Year Ended June 3O:

s (140,183)
(140,183)
(L4O,269l,
(L4O,408)
(L40,535)
(159,L38)

s (860,716)

Changes in Proportion

The previous amounts do not include employer specific defened outflows and deferred inflows of
resources related to changes in proportion. These amounts should be recognized (amortized) by each
employer over the average remaining useful life of all plan members, which is 8.05,8.14 and 8.04 years for
the 2019, 20 1 8, and 2017 amounts, respectively.

See independent auditor's report
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-

OPEB Liabilities' OPEB Expenses and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related to OPEB

Actuurial Assumptions

The Borough's total OPEB liability reported for the year ended December 31,2019 was based on the June
30,2019 measurement date as determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2018, which was rolled
forward to June 30,2019. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all
periods in the measurement date:

Inflation rate: 2.50%
Salary Increases*:

PERS-Through2026 2.00-6.000/o
Thereafter 3.00-7.00%
PFRS- Rate for Future Years 3.25-15.25%

Mortality:
PERS Pub-2010 General classification headcount weighted

mortality with fully generational mortality improvement
projections from the central year using Scale MP-2019.

PFRS Pub-2010 Safety classification headcount weighted
mortality with fully generational mortality improvement
projections from central year using Scale MP:2019.

*Salary increases are based on years of service within the respective plan.

Actuarial assumptions used in the July 1,2018 valuation were based on the results of the PFRS and PERS
experiencestudiespreparedforJuly l,2013toJune30,20l8andJuly l,20l4toJune30,20l8,respectively.

100% of active members are considered to participate in the Plan upon retirement.

Health Care Trend Assumptions

For pre-Medicare medical benefits, the trend is initially 5.7%o and decreases to a 4.5%o long-term trend rate
after eight years. For post-65 medical benefits, the actual fully insured Medicare Advantage trend rates for
fiscal year 2020 are reflected. The assumed post-65 medical trend is 4,5%o for all future years. For
prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is7.5Yo and decreasesto a4.5o/o long-term trend rate after
eight years.

See independent auditor's report
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OPEB Liabilities, OPEB Expenses and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related to OPEB

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return

As the OPEB plan only invests in the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund, the long-term expected
rate of return on OPEB investments was based off the best-estimate ranges of future real rates of return
(expected returns, net of OPEB plan investment expense and inflation) for cash equivalents, which is 1I0%
and 1.00% as of June 30,2019 and 2018, respectively.

Discount rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 3.50% and3.87Yo as of June 30,2019 and
2018, respectively. This represents the municipalbond return rate as chosen by the State. The source is the
Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal
bonds with an average rating of AA lAa or higher. As the long-term rate of return is less than the municipal
bond rate, it is not considered in the calculation of the discount rate, rather the discount rate is set at the
municipal bond rate.

Sensitivity of Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discounts Rqte

The following presents the Authority's proportionate share of the OPEB net liability as of January 31,2020
and2019 calculated using the discount rate of 3.500/o and3,87o/o,respectively, as well as what the Authority's
proportionate share of the net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-
percentage-point lower or l-percentage-point higher than the current rate:

l7o Decrease

2.50%

Current
Discount

June 30, 2019

Rate

3s0%
I %o Increase

4.50Yr

Authority's proportionate share of the net OPEB

1oZ Decrease

2.58yo

June 3O,2Ol7

Rate

3.58Yo

lTio Increase
4.58Yo

2,524,896 $ 2,140,s9s $ 1,835,6s6

The sensitivity analysis was based on the proportionate share of the Authority's net OPEB liability at June
30,2019 and,2017. A sensitivity analysis specific to the Authority's net OPEB liability was not provided by
the Plan.

See independent auditor's report
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Sensitivity of Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Trend Rate

The following presents the Authority's proportionate share ofthe OPEB net liability as of June 30, 2019 and
2018 calculated using the healthcare trend rates as disclosed above as well as what the Authority's
proportionate share of the net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare trend rates that
are 1-percentage-point lower or 1-percentage-point higher than the current rate:

Health Cost Trend Rates

Rate
Authority's proportionate share of the net OPEB
liability

lTio Decrease

$ 1,124,37 s s r,332,392

l7o Increase

s 1,597,7 s3

Current
Discount

Health Cost Trend Rates- June 30, 2O17

l9lo Decrease Rate 19lo Increase
Authority's proportionate share of the net OPEB
liability $ 1,778,893 $ 2,140,595 $ 2.61 1,568

The sensitivity analysis was based on the proportionate share of the Authority's net OPEB liability at June
30,2019 and 2018.

OPEB Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about the OPEB plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued
financial report from the State ofNew Jersey, Department ofthe Treasury, Division of Pension and Benefits.
The financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website at
www.state.nj.us/treasmy/pensions.

Investment Valuation: Investments are reported at fair value. Investments that do not have an established
market are reported at estimated fair values.

Health Insurance Waiver

The Authority does not have a formal resolution authorizing a health insurance waiver but follows the
state requirements for waivers. Health insurance waivers are in an amount of the lesser of $5,000 or
the actual net insurance cost to employees that can show that coverage is provided by a spouse or other
means, except if the spouse is already a member of the NJ Health Benefits Plan. In the fiscal year
ending 2020,the Authority had no employees receiving this benefit.

See independent auditor's report
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14. RiskManagement

The Authority is exposed to various risk of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; erors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance - The Authority maintains commercial insurance coverage through
American Alternative Insurance Company, Markel American Insurance Company, and Ace American
Insurance Company. for property, liability, umbrella, public official's liability, pollution and boiler and
machinery coverage.

15. Retroactive Restatement of Net Position

The Authority adopted GASB No. 75 -, Accounting and Financial Reportingfor Postemployment Bene/its
Other Than Pensions during the 2019 fiscal year as required by the pronouncement. The pronouncement
requires the Authority to record its proportional share of the State of New Jersey's net OPEB liability,
defened outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources on the face of its financial statements as of
January 31, 2018 and to record related OPEB expense in accordance with the pronouncement. In order to
conectly reflect OPEB expense in accordance with GASB No, 75, the beginning Net Position of the
Authority was adjusted to reflect the beginning balance of the net OPEB liability, defened outflows and
defened inflows. Since the measurement date of the net OPEB liability is June 30,2017 (as described in
Note 13, the restatement adjustments to Net Position relate to the beginning net pension liability measured
as ofJune 30,2017.

Net Position:

Net Position January 37,2OtB
REstatement of OPEB Deferred Outflows
REstatement of OPEB Deferred lnflows
Restatement of Net Pension Liability
Net Position , January 31,2Ot8, as Restated

s 1L5,189,439.60
191,481.00

(237,588.00)

(2,140,595.00)

I13,002,737.60

16. Subsequent Events

The Authority established a new sewer rate of $9.75 per 1,000 gallons effective February 1,2021

The Authority adopted its fiscal year 2021 budget on January 16,2020

Management has reviewed subsequent events through September 15, 2020 which is the date the
financial statements are available to be issued,

The extent of the impact of COVID-19 on the NHSA's operational and financial performance will
depend on certain developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak, impact on our
taxpayers, employees and vendors all of which are uncertain and cannot be predicted. At this point,
the extent to which COVID-19 may impact our financial condition or results of operations is

uncertain. There is a potential for loss of certain revenues, including state loans, and increase in
municipal accounts receivable.

See independent auditor's report
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMBNT AUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable Chairman and Commissioners
of The North Hudson Sewerage Authority
County of Hudson
Hoboken, New Jersey 07030

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governntent Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and audit requirements prescribed by the Division
of Local Government Services, Department of Community Affairs, State of New Jersey, the financial
statements of The North Hudson Sewerage Authority, County of Hudson, State of New Jersey (the
"Autlrority"), as of and for the year ended January 31,2020, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the Authority's basic financial statements, and have issued our
report thereon dated September 15,2020.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Authority's internal
control over financial reporting ("internal control") to detennine the audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control.

Adeficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a controldoes not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct
misstatements on a tirnely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to rnerit attention by those charged with governance.

285 Division Ave & Route 17 S.
Carlstadt, NJ 07072
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Our consideration of internal control was for the lirnited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies n"ray

exist that were not identified. Given these Iiniitations, during our audit we did not identifli any deficiencies
in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority's financial statements are fiee of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with tliose
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be repofted
under Governnxent Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Local
Government Services, Depaftment of Community Affairs, State of New Jersey.

We noted ceftain other matters that were reported in the schedule of audit comments and recommendations
as item number 2020-001.

Authority's Response to Findings

The Authority's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule
of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit the Authority's response and, accordingly, we express
no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control
or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit perfonned in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Local Government Services,
Department of Community Affairs, State of New Jersey in considering the entity's internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Paul W. Garbarini, CPA
Registered Municipal Accountant
No. 534

rlt (ar-

Garbarini & Co. P.C. CPA's
Registered Municipal Accountants
September 15,2020
Carlstadt, New Jersey
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL
AND STATE PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE; AND
REPORT ON SCHEDULE OF EXPBNDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS
REQUIRED BY OMB UNIFORM GUIDANCE U.S. AND N.J. OMB CIRCULAR 15-08

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S RBPORT

The Honorable Chairman and Commissioners
of The North Hudson Sewer Authority
County of Hudson
Hoboken, New Jersey 07030

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program

We have audited the compliance of the North Hudson Sewerage Authority, County of Hudson, State of
New Jersey (the "Authority"), with the types of compliance requirements described inthe OMB Compliance
Supplement and the N.J. State Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect
on eaclr of the Authority's rnajor federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended January 31,2020.The
Authority's major federal and state programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibitity

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to each of its major federal and state programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Authority's major federal and
state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted
our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Unifornt Adntinistrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), and N.J. OMB Circular I5-08, Single Audit Policyfor Recipients of
Federal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid. Those standards, Unifornt Guidance and State Circular 15-
08 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on
a major state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the
Authority's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we consider
necessary in the circumstances.

285 Division Ave & Route 17 S

carlsradr, NJ 07074
[2O1] 933-5s66
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
and state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Authority's
compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program

In our opinion the Authority complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred
to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the
fiscal year ended January 31,2020.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance and the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our
audit, we considered the Authority's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state program to determine the auditing
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
compliance for each major federal and state program and to test and report on internal over compliance in
accordance with the Uniform Guidance and N.J. Circular I5-08, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal or state program on a timely basis. I material weakness in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or
state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.l significant deficiency
in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a
material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses, or significant deficiencies. We did not identi$, any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance and Schedule
of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance Required by New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08

We have audited the financial statements of the Authority as of and for the Authority's year ended January
31,2020 and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively compromise the Authority's
basic financial statements. We issued our report thereon dated September 15, 2020, which contained
unrnodified opinions on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming
opinions on the financial statements that collectively compromise the basic financial statements. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards as required by the Unifonn Guidance and
schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance as required by New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08 are
presented for purposes of additionalanalysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal
and state awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements a whole.

The purpose of this repoft on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of Uniform
Guidance and N.J. Circular 15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

o*Con-*--

Paul W. Garbarini, CPA
Registered Municipal Accountant
No.534

+u"
Garbarini & Co. P.C. CPA's
Registered Mun icipal Accountants

September 15,2020
Carlstadt, New Jersey
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THE NORTH HIJDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COT'NTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

FOR THE FISCAL YEARENDED JANUARY 3I,2O2O

SCEEDT'LE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTAI\ICE

CFDA
No.

66-458

SEe GEnt Pass Thtougb
Nmbq/

Proj€t Nmber

s340952-05,-0ll

s34095?-20

s340952-28

s340952-22

s340952-23

s340952-30

s345r90-01

G6t
Pqiod

Gnnt
AMd

Csh ftogm
Expadiffi

Cmulative
Disbumms

Schedule lF

5,78\6Tr

3,325,500.@

78q933.00

7,526,556.00

1,05q530.00

1,349,887.00

1,334,31t.00

2r l 59 394 00

l 1,605:98.57

Schedule I S

't,927,555

r,108,500.00

263,3I l 00

2,508,E52.00

35qr77.00

449,96r.00

444,770.O0

Prcgm
Envircnmotal Protstioo Agscl.

Envilomatal Public WastmH Feiliti6

Ps Thrcugh Eotity:

Nw JeEy Enviomfltal Infrstruclure
Fi@citrg hogm CSO Rehabilitation:

Departtnst of Homelod S€urity
Dists GffiE- Public A$ishe

Progm

SEte of Nw Je6€ry, Departrnat of Envircnmdtal PDtdion:
NJ Enviromatal Inirtructure Bek Fi@aing Progm:

NJEIT 05 - Trust Portion

NJEIT 09 - TN Podion

NJEIT 18-28-Trut Podion

NJEIT l8-22-Conhdion L@-Trut Ponion

NJEIT I 8-23- Cosfrdion L@- Trut Portion

NJEIT l8-3G Co6mdion lril-Trut Pofrion

NJEIT IE{SO-o1 Co6truction L@-T6 Portion

cso-98-042

o42-446G5 I 0-009

s340952-05,-01-l
S3,10952-20

s340952-28

s34@52-22

s340952-73

s340952-30

s34519041

066 1200 100 A92 o2lo!t?41i31120

{

SCIIEDIJLE OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Reived

66.458

66.458

65.458

66.45E

66.458

66.458

65.458

NJEITOs -FudPonioo

NJEIT 09 - Fud Pofrion

NJEIT l8-28-Fud Portion

NJEIT I 8-22{ortruction Lm-Fund Ponion

NJEIT I 8-23- CoEhrdion L@- Fud Portion

NJEIT I 8-3G Consruction L@-Fmd Ponion

NJEIT l&CSO4l Conshction l@-Fuf,d Portion

ouoll20t94tBtDo20

0u01t20t94rBtn020

02,01D0194t8v2020

o2/oll20t94tBtDo20

0u0v20194t8v2020

wou20t94tBlnozo

oztorDot9-orB1no20

56.458

97.036

Pass Through
Entity ID#

cs0.98-042

6,038,809

3,325500.00

891,089.00

t166,a339.0O

t,720,224.N

r3,034,039.00

2,729,169-OO

40,407,173.O0

8,328,392.86

4t ?1S 565 R6

2,0t2,936

1,108,500.00

300,000.00

4222,740.00

573,1109.00

4,344,680.00

909,723.N

13,472.028.00 $

5E9,761.00 589,761.00

1,117,037.00

53q766.00

2 237 564 00

1,9u,353.00

4 r5r 9r700

$$ s

s

2217 564 00

rtoojE7.00

? 6?R O5l OO

196,587.00

I,l I 7,037.00

530,766.00

372,345.00

116,922.@

Progm
Expenditu16

Cumulative
Disbllrs@6ts

s

state Gtut
Numba

GEnt
Pdiod

Gtut
AMd

C6h
Reived

ouov20r94tBrno20

o2JOt lzor94r 13r 12020

0a0v20t94il3|2020

0a0v20194r13v2020

o2lou20194tBv2020

oaotnotg-otBtno20

oaotDotg-o|l3tDom

$$$

$

196,587.00

372,345.O0

176,922.00

Se indepodmt auditor's opinion ud notc to the firucid statem@ts
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COI.JNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JANUARY 3I,2O2O AND 2OI9

l. General

The accompanying schedules present the activity of all federal and state financial assistance programs
of the Authority. The Authority is defined in Note 1 ofthe Authority's financial statements. All federal
financial assistance received directly from federal agencies, as well as federal financial assistance
passed through other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures of awards.

2. Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Authority have been prepared on the accrual basis and in accordance

with generally accepted accounting principles as promulgated by Governmental Accounting Standards

Board (GASB) and applicable to enterprise funds of state and local governments.

Revenues are recognized in the accounting period when they become susceptible to accrual.
Expenditures, if measurable, are recognized in the accounting period in which the liability is incurred.

The Authority has elected not to use the l0-percent de minimis indirect cost rate as allowed under the

Uniform Guidance.

3. Relationship of Financial Statements

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with amounts reported in the Authority's
financial statements, exclusive of the un-appropriated reserves. Financial assistance awards are

reported in the Authority's financial statements on a basis of accounting described above as follows:

Federal

$ 4,161,917.00

State

$ 745,854.00General Program

4. Relationship to Feder4l and State Financial Reports

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal

and state financial reports.
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The North Hudson Sewerage Authority
County of Hudsono State of New Jersey

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the X'iscal Year Ended January 3102020

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements

[Reference - Section .5 l6 and .518 of Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awardsl

Type of Auditors Report Issued

Internal Control over Financial Reporting:

l) Material weakness(s) identified?

2) Significantdeficiencies identified?

Noncompliance material to basic financial statement noted?

Federal Awards

Internal Control over major programs:

1) Material weakness(s) identified

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major
progfams:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with section 2CFR 200 section .516(a) of?

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number

(Type A) 66.4s8

(Type A) 97.036

Dollar threshold used to determine type A and type B programs

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

- 57-

Name of tr'ederal Program or Cluster

NJ Department of Environmental Protection
Infrastructure Improvement Trust/Loan.
(cso-e8-042)

Department of Homeland Security-
Disaster Grant- Public Assistance

Unqualified

Yes X No

Yes X No

Yes X No

Yes X No

Yes X No

Unqualified

Yes XNo

X Yes

$ 750 000

No



The North Hudson Sewerage Authority
County of Hudson, State of New Jersey

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued)
For the Fiscal Year Dnded January 3lr2020

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results (Continued)

State Awards

Dollar threshold used to determine Type A and Type B
Programs:

Audited qualified as low-risk auditee?

Internal Control over Major Programs

1) Material weakness identified

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses?

Type of Auditor's Report Issued on compliance for major
programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with NJOMB Circular Letter l5-08?

Identification of major programs:

State Grant/ Proiect Number

(Tvpe A) cso-98-042

$750,000

Yes XNo

Yes XNo

Yes XNo

Unqualified

Yes X No

Name of State Program
NJ Department of Environmental
Protection Infrastructure Improvement
Trust/Loan. (CSO-98-042
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The North Hudson Sewerage Authority
County of Hudson, State of New Jersey

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued)
For the Fiscal Year Ended January 31,2020

Section II - Financial Statement Findings

fThis section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, fraud, illegal acts, violations of
provisions of contracts and grant agreements, and abuse related to the financial statements for which
Government Auditing Standards requires reporting in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and New Jersey
OMB Circular 15-08 audit.l

None Reported

Section III - Schedule of Federal and State Award Findings and Questioned Cost

[This section identifies audit findings required to be reported by section 2 CFR 200 section.516
of the Uniform Administrative Requirements for Federal Awards and NJOMB Circular Letter 15-
081.

FEDERAL AWARDS

None Reported

STATE AWARDS

None Reported

Section IV: Summary Scltedule of Prior - Year Audit Findings
and Questioned Costs as Prepared by Munagement

[This section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the general-purpose financial
statements and federal and state awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter
6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, USOMB Unifurm Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements of Federal Awards (section .511 (a)(b)) and NJOMB's
Circular Letter 1 5-081.
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COTINTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS & RECOMMENDATIONS
JANUARY 3I,2O2O

PRIOR YEAR AUDIT F'II{DINGS AND STATUS:

Recommendation 19-001 :

That all sewer charge receivable be reviewed to determine if any receivables should be canceled, placed
on property tax sale or litigated.

Status of Prior Year Finding:

Partial corrective action has been taken.
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COLINTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS & RECOMMENDATIONS
JANUARY 3I,2O2O

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS AND STATUS:

*Finding # 2020-001t

That the delinquent accounts greater than 6 months be evaluated by management.

Condition

The authority's accounts receivable aging balance report printed as of June 26,2020 shows a total cu'ent
la]ance of accounts greater than 6 months (Bill year 2006 thru November 2019) total
$ 5,610,099.95.

Bill Year Accounts Receivable

2006-2007
2008
2009
2010
20n
2012
20t3
2014
2015
2016
2017
201 8
2019

$ 7,856.04
25,897.47

9,376.41
22,166.29
24,209.49
18,876.29
15,609.56
10,577.94

259,938.47
304,625.32
753,735.48

1,126,960.54
3^030.371.67

$ ffru.099i5

Recommendation:

That all sewer charge receivable be reviewed to determine if any receivables should be canceled, placed
on property tax sale or litigated.

Management's Response:

The Authority will review all accounts which have been delinquent from 2019 and prior to determine if any
of the balances should be canceled, placed in propefty tax sale, or litigated. Thi appropriate corectivl
action will be taken for each account. Please note that a number of the aged receiva-bies, which were not
Pfacgd in tax sale by two of the Authority's constituent municipalities, are already in litigation, and therefore
should remain active. Accounts which the Authority determines should be canceled, if any, willbe done
so by a resolution of the Board of Commissioners.

*Repeated from prior yearts audit.
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTI{ORTTY
COLINTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS, CASH DISBURSEMENTS, AND CHANGES IN CASH AND INVESTMENTS
LTNRESTRICTED AUTHORITY ACCOLNTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JANUARY 3I,2OZO

Cah md Cch Equivalents

Investnents

Crh md Cch Equivalents

atJmusry 31,2019

Cash Rceipts
Othq Misc- Revenue

NJ Sola Rmewable Energy Certifimtes
Gmts
Refinds ud Reimbmements- Opentiore
Refimds ud Reinbmements- Construction
Comection Fees

Overpayments

User Chuges 2019-20 Billing
Interest on Investnents
Tmsfer - lnterfunds

Toal Crh Raeipts

Total Cah md Invesunents Available

C6h DisbNments:
NJEIT Principle md Interesr

Capital A6outs Payable

Opemtiore
Supa Stom Smdy Expenses

Payables (including Pension Payable)

Prepaid Expenses

Overpalmmts of Expenditues
Fixed Assets {onstruction
Tmfer to Escrow to Defese Lease Certificates
DefeMce Costs of Issuace
Tmsfer - Interfiud
Refimds - Comection Fees

Refimds - User chrges

Total Crh Disbwmene
Cch md Cuh Equivalents

at Jmuary 3 l, 2020

Cuh md Cch Equiralents

Invstnents

(3.il5.00) 1.800.00

2,100.80

887,676.38 3.533.19

889.777.t8 3.533.19

886,662.18 5,333.19

(23.670.35)

30,852.215.65 49-290.222.36 59,343,286.92

34.828.820.00 52,065,213.14 63,248.543.45

7,506,906.'16

1,6 18,01 1.89

18,588,699_47

r,924,353.47

703,572.27

t,223,021.82

16,501. l0

t3,643,254.65

29,273,795.00 5.665,524.54

t68,O54.76

63,r97,t33.28

29,273.795.00 5 1.041.399.58 63 213 63432

s 5-555 025 00 $ 1,023,813.56 $ 34,909.07

s 5,555,025.00 S 1,023,813.56 $ 34.909.07 $

Trute/Wealth
Opemthg

Fud

$3,976,604.35

3,976.604.35

66,049.88

30.786.165.77

Oomtine

s 2,774,990.78

2.774.990.78

9,860. t3

496,986.82

62,712.95

264,885.41

48.455.777.05

TD Banl
Revenue

s 3,905,256,53

3,905.256.53

19,805_3 I

5,491,366.85

581,998.08

53,273,'187.O3

Payroll
Agency

$ (3,115.00)

Petry C6h/
Chmge Fmd

$ t,800.00

Wealth
Gaeml Fmd

$13,042,813.57

13.042.8t3.57

201,833.3 I
21,558.8 t9.63

2t.760.652.94

34.803.466.51

Rent

Stabiliztion
Fmd

$ 8,500,757.,16

Rate

Stabilization
Fmd

$ 216,774.51

Schedule 2

Totat

$32,415,882.20

32,4t5,882.20

29,665.44

496,986.82

64,E13.75

5,491,366.85

581,998.08

53,273,787.03

638,765.?7

l04..124.760.67

t64.702.143.91

197,1 18,026. I I

879,71t.O9

4,850.29

3,533. l9

2,100.80 20,385,863.36

886,662.18 3,533.19 20 385 863 36

8,500,757.46 216.774.s1

t05,996.67

2,456,459.OO

105,996.67 2.456.459.00

8,606,754.13 2,673.233.51

tos,996.67

105.996.67

s 8 500 7s7 46

t54 9rO R84',r6

$ 2,673,233.51 $ 32,207,t41.75

7,506,906.16

1,6 r8,01 1.89

19,48E,444.E5

t,924,353.47

708,422.51

1,223,021.82

0.00

13,643,254.6s

0.00

0.00

I 18,630,4r3.65

0.00

t68.054.76

$ 14,417.603.15 S 8.500-757.46 S 2-673-233.5t S 72207't41 7s
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TITE NORTH IITJDSON SEWERAGE AUTI{ORITY
COUNTY OF IITJDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

SCHEDUIEOFCASH RECEIPTS,CASH DXSBTJRSEMENTS, ANDCIIANGES IN CASHANDINVESTMENTS
RESTRICTED ACCOI,JNTS REQTJIRED BY MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT

FORTI{E FISCAI YEAR ENDEDJANUARY 31,2O2O

Schedule 3

Rqewal&
Replmot

Furd

Construction/

GBt
Fmd

Reere
Fud

Rsefor
C€pital kojffrs&w1234

A@unt

17,624,tr4.33

2,983,41E.00

24799t.6
101,843.82

15,4@,114.79

3.W-72

l8-795-508.99

7it (MO 25O SR

23s7,t43.t9

m-o59 56117

n326.707.36

0.00
51Jt3,s43.62

51,713,543.62

Cah ud Cctr equiwlants
Jauary 31, 2019

Cash Reipts;
Dre Frcm Infraslructure Trud

Lru-Reimbuwts
Resiricted Ints€t In6me
Intqgt Iaome
Intsfird T@sf6
Mis.Rmue

Total C6h R*ipts

Total Ceh ad Cash

Equivalots Aui}able

Cash Disbmqrts:
COPS PrincipaVtla Intae*
Tmsf€r to l2A Emw
Cosrs of Issl6e
Intsfind Tmsf,m

Total Cash Disbumts

Cash ad Cash Equiwalats
Jeuay 31, 2020

Ca*r&Cadr Equivalats
Inv6tsn6ts

$ 11,000,0 .()0 $ 3,t71,832.82 S 24.@7355.21 $

a983,41E.@

u7,wl.6
101,843.82

r0265.63

l12"109.45 2983.418.00 247-@1.6

ll rt210945 6-155t50.82 24 851 446?7

2,267,t43.t9

112,to9.45 5.653.125.21

I t2 10045 5-653.t25.21 2267 147 l9

$ il oooooooo s soel25.6l

Subtotal

16,465.553_96 $ 55-244.741.9

15,/149,849.16

3,O40.72

15,45a889.88

?l qrg &? s

I 4 zSL 1)9 <t

14294-329.51

$ 22.sE7.303.68 $ 17.624.t14.33 S

1t,000,@0.@ 50112s.6t 4sE73$.6e

See ind€p€ndent auditols r@ort and not€s to the financial stat€ments
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TT{ENORM HIJDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COTJNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

SCIIEDULEOFCASHRECEIPTS,CASHDISBURSEMENTS, AND CIIANGES IN CASHANDINVESTMENTS
RESTRIqIED ACCOUNTS REQUIRED BY MASTERLEASE AGREEMENT

FOR TIIE FISCAI YEAR ENDED JANUARY 3I, 2O2O

Schedule 3

Cctr ad C:sh cquivalots
Jaury 31, 2019

C€shReipa:
Due Fm Infrctuctrrc Tru*/

Rgtict€d Int{€$ In@me
Iatqst Inome
Intqfund Tmsfqs
Mi*-R*auc
Tmsf,q from Esmw Defeed Portion

To&l Cash Reips

Total Cash ad Cash

Equivalents Awilable

CashDisbmts:
COPS PrinsipaVf oa Intsst
COPS Priocipal/Loa Intors-Defeased Portion
Tmsf,tr to l2A Esow
Clst of Isswe
Intqfimd Tmsf,m

Toal Castr Disbumats

Cash ad Cash F4uiyalqts
JauEy 31, 2020

Ceshad Cch E4uivalas
Investmdts

Subtotal

Psiou
Pae

s 5s-214,71199

2983J18.00
247,@t.6
101,E43.82

'15,460,1 14.79

3,O4,.72

18.795-508.99

?4 040 250 gt

2,26't,t43.t9

20 0s9 s64 t7

2Ot2 LB,C &2019
Interest

Fud

s 2663-899.63 $

&,971-62
t4,294,E06.76

3A-545 243 Sl

52"881,02r.89

55-544-E21.52

14,476,fi5.X
35,1 15,161.0t

1,66,0,124.O7

906,833.34
96S S50 S?

welth
Rmue

Fmd

353.39

67243,33O.O2

67243.&3.41

67 213 647 lt

2012 r\BS &.m19
Principal Fud

Fud Total

t.085.EE0.E2 s 5E994.522.44$

$

I 1,325.86

s,78r'.229.76

322,756 St

6,1 18,3 12. l3

7-24-ty295

5350,000.@

33q00o.00

2,983J18.00
247,091.66

154,494.69

to4814Et.33
3,04O.72

?l t6R fin 02

t45-O3E-526.42

204 033 048 86

19,726,505.9r!

35,445,t61.01

392E,067.26

906,833.34

E8276-828.356'-243-6a3.41

22?267(fr 16 53-129375.33 67243,6E3.41

$ 5l-713-543.52 $ e4ls.s46.l9 $

g
t

5t,713,543.62 2tts,546.19

See independqrt auditods report and notes to the financial statem€nts

3,629.U

5.583.629.E4 148,?f339s.94

1.620.563.11 $ s5 749 657 9)

1,620,563.t I 55,7495s2.92$
s

s
s s
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THE NORTHHT'DSON SEWERAGE AUTHONTY
COUNTY OF HIJDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

SCHEDI'LE OF COMPANSON BETWEEN BI'DGETED AND ACTUAL
REVENUES AND EXPENDITTJRES

For thg Fisl Yilr,Ended Janu8ry 3 I . 2020

Rwcnus Anticipst€d:

Usr F€s and Chargs

Interot & Ponaltiog

Facilitios Chnrgc

lnt€resl Incomc

Connstion Fcca

Solar Renomble Enerry

FEMA- Huriqne Sandy (Infieas€)

Othcr Ml8o. Non-Budgetcd Income

Unroslrictcd Nct Position- Utilircd

Totsl Revcnud

Budgot8ry Rw€nues Not CAAP:

Unrestricted N€t Position - Ulilized (Not GAAP Renue)

2,900,000.00 2,900,000.00

$ 56,814,000.00 $ 57,153,006.00 $ 63.663.480.42 $ 6.5t0.474.42

$ (2.900.000.00)

$ 60.763.480.42

Ses indopendcnt auditods ropon and nots to the linancial stltemcnts

rr Continucd non pago

Adoptcd
Budqct

$ 44,604,000.00

900,000.00

5,250,000.00

325,000,00

2,800,000.00

3S,000.00

Amondcd

Budget

,14,604,000.00

900,000,00

5,250,000.00

325,000.00

3,139,006.00

35,000.00

Aclusl
Rgvou6

Schedulc 4

Vsrianco

Fawrablc /
Gjnfavorrblc)

3,2t 1,747.80

394,20s.90

422,679.68

665,t41.40

2,352,360.85

(35,000.00)

(534,55e.7e)

33,892.58

$ 47,81 5,747.80

t,294,205.90

5,612,619.68

990,t47.40

s,49t,366.85

(534,5s9.79)

33,892.58

2,900,000.00

s
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THE NORTH HTJDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JBRSEY

SCHEDULB OF COMPARISON BETWEEN BUDGETED AND ACTUAL
REVENUES AND E)OENDITURES

For the Fis6l Ysr Endcd JEnuN 3 I . 2020

Aplraprirtiols:

Opcrating Appropriations:
Personnel Sorvicoe:

Salarlo and Wages:

Employ@ B€ncflis:
Sopial Scurity
PERSI/DCRP/OPEB Bcnefi t

Unemploymcnl

Componution Insuranca

Workers' Compcnsation

InSunnce

Long Tcrm Dimbility Imurenco/ Group Tem Life

Hcalth lnsuranco

$ 96s.000.00 $ 965.000.00 0 939,158.04 $ 25,841.96

Adopted

Budgg
Amcndcd

BudSet

Actual
Expendituru

Schedule 4

Vsrianco

Favonble /
(Unfsrcnblo)

24,136. t0
(133,985.2s)

4,177.75

80,000.00

80,000.00

16,000.00

7,500.00

25,000.00

300.000.00

80,000.00

80,000,00

t6,000.00

7,500.00

25,000.00

300.000.00

55,863.90

213,985.25

|,822.2s

3,370.00

t6,976.26

166.307.09

4,130.00

8,023.74

t33,692.91

$ 508,500.00 $ 508.s00.00 $

56 independcnt Nuditor's report and notes to tho financitl $atcments

468.3U.15 $ 40.175.25

'+ Continued noxt pago
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHONTY
COUNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

SCHEDI'LE OF COMPARISON BETWEEN BUDGETED AND ACTUAL
REVENUES AND E)@ENDITTJRES

For the Fisal Yqr Endcd JEnusry 3 l. 2020

Apprcpriations:

Administntivo Exp€nss:

Consulting Senicos:
Engincr
Legal Scrices

Le$l Advertising
Insurane
Cunent Year Audit
EMMA Filings

Trustee ExpensevRsting Agencies

Education

Oftlce Supplies and Expense
Postage

Ofri6 Equipment

Convesion to Edmunds

Contracted Scrvi@s:

Accounting Seruim
Gmnt ManagBment S€Nics
Financial Advieor
Telcphone / Communiotions

Adopted

Budget

185,000.00

357,000.00

12,000.00

330,000.00

42,000.00

s,000.00

290,000.00

10,000.00

105,000,00

85,000.00

75,000.00

t00,000.00
100,000.00

133,000,00

20,000.00

Amcnded

Budget

Actual
Expenditurss

Schcdule 4

Varian&
Favorable /

(Unfrvorable l

(66,870.70)

(84,08s.40)
(t,t22.31)
3,t38.27

98,306.50

6,503,69
(54,46t.9r )
20,334.36

75,000.00

5,480.00
(10,r67.17)

35,585.73

t,438.35

185,000.00

357,000.00

r2,000.00
330,000,00

42,000.00

5,000.00

290,000.00

10,000,00

t05,000.00
85,000.00

25t,870.70
441,085.40

13,122.31

326,861.73

42,000.00

5,000,00

l9l,693.50
3,496.3 I

t59,461.91

64,6r5.64

$

75,000.00

t00,000.00
100,000.00

133,000.00

20,000.00

94,520.00

I l0,l 87. l7
97,414.2'l
18,56t.65

$ 1.849.000.00 $ r,849,000.00 $ $ 29,059.41

Seo indcpendent audito/s repon and notes to thc linancial statements

ri Conlinued nexl page
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

SCHEDIJLE OF COMPARISON BETWEEN BUDGETED AND ACTUAL
REVEMJES AND EXPENDITLJRES

For the Fis@l Yar End€d Jlnuan 31. 2020

ADDroDriations:

Operations and MEintenan€
Contracted Servicsi

utilities
Operating P€rmits

FOG and SWC Programs-Weehawken, Hoboken, WNy
FOG and SWC Programs-Jaobs
Adams Slreet Plant & River Road Plant
Prss-Through Costs Adams & River Road Plant
Corrective Maintenance

WWTP Bnd Collection System Repairs
Rql Time Decision Suppon (EmNet)
IT Suppon

Energy Market Tffhniql Services

Port Imp€rial PS & H5

Jeruey City Sewerage

North Bergen Sewerage Authority
Contingencies

Miscellaneous Repairs

D€bt Service:

2012 A (Tax Exempt) Principal
2012 B (Taxable) Prinoipal

201 2 (Variablc) Principal

2012 A (Tu Exempt) lnter€st
2012 B (Tsxabls) Interest

2012 (Varisble) lnterest

201 9 COPS Interest

NJEIT Principal

NJEIT Interst
Funding - Capital Prcjects

Surplus to Rate Stabiliation

Total Appropriations

Non Budget Expenses & GAAP Adjustments

Superstorm Sandy Expenses

Deprwiation Expense

Amortiation of Eas€ment

Amortiation of Bond Defssnce Cost & Pr€mium
Debt lssuance Costs

Budgaary expenses (not GAAP)- Principal on Debt ScNice
Funding - Capital Projects & Surplus to Rate Stabiliation

Total Expenses on CAAP Bssis (a)

$ 18,897,600.00 $ t9,236,606.00 r8,7s4,150.36 $ 482.455.64

Actual

Expenditures

Schedule 4

Veriance

Favorable /
(Unfavorable)

Adopted

Budset

1,960,000.00

400,000.00

r,600,000.00

9,800,000.00

250,000.00

400,000.00

280,000.00

100,000.00

t42,600.00

50,000.00

2,6r5,000.00
450,000.00

850,000.00

Amended

Budqet

1,960,000.00

400,000.00

t,600,000.00
100,000.00

9,750,000.00

450,000.00

425,000.00

330,000.00

142,600.00

164,006.00

2,61 5,000.00

450,000,00

850,000.00

$ 1,750,392.47

342,905.25

t,600,000.00
l I 1,829.35

9.72t.863.03
338,097.72

424,109.02

3r0,783.47

157,6t8.20

70,909.20

2,550,089.54

399,6t0.93

209,607 53

57,094.75

(l r,829.35)
28,136.9'l

I I t,902.28
890.98

19,2t6.53

(l 5,01 8.20)

93,096.80

64,910.46

50,389.07

975,942.18 (25.942.t8\

s

$ 3,250,000.00

2,000,000.00

6,368,26't.00

7,130,?9t.00
|,649,200.00

6,936,864.00

802,3 t9.00
4,000,000.00

2,416,459.00

$ 34.593.900.00

$ 56,8t4.000.00

$ 3,250,000.00

2,000,000.00

6,368,267.00

7,t30,791.00
1,649,200.00

6,936,864.00

802,3 19.00

4,000,000.00

3,250,000.00

2,000,000.00

$ $

5,41 1,916.67

7,130,790.75

878,957.02

977,0|.t2
6,741,900.57

765,006. t9
4,000,000.00

2,456,459.00

956,350.33

0.25

770,242.98

(9'r7,01 t.t2\
t94,963.43

37,312.81

$, 341591,900.00

$ 57, I 53,006.00

$-

$ 33,612,04r.12 $ 981,858.68

$ 55,593,615.06 $ t,559,390.94

1,924,353.47

6,9l't,963.19
t2,666.67

't,353,444.51

t,320,803.50
(l 1,991,900.57)

(6.456.459.00)

$ 56,814,000.00 $ 57, I 53,006.00 $ 54,674,486.83

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements

$ $ (1,924,353.47)

(6,91 7,963. l9)
(t2,666.6'1)

('t,3s3,444.st)
(r,320,803.s0)

I 1,991,900.57

, 6,4:6,4s9.00

$ 2,478,519.17
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COLTNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

ANALYSIS OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - USER CHARGES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JANUARY 3I,2O2O

User Charges Receivable
Interest and Penalties Receivable
Reserve for Uncollected Accounts

Balance January 31, 2019

Add: Billings
User Charges

Facilities Charges

Interest & Penalties

Other Fees-Misc. Income

Deduct: Col'lections
Colloctions

Refunds

Overpayments Applied

Balance January 3l, 2020

Anal-ysis of Balance

User Charges Receivable

Interest and Penalties Receivable

Reserve for Uncollected Accounts

$ 6,940,105.21

1,079,945.72
(2,400,000.00)

47,815,747,80

5,672,679.68
1,294,205.90

8,564.13

s3,273,787.03
( 168,054,76)

564,8t6.37

Schedule 5

$ 5,619,950.93

54,791,197.51

-66frl,48:47

53,670,548.64

$ 6,740,599.80

$ 7,742,021.08

1,398,578.72

(2,400,000.00)

$ 6,740,599.80

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COI.'NTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

ANALYSIS OF PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEPOSITS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JANUARY 31,20N

Balance January 31,2019

Add:
Prepaid Medical
Prepaid Insurance

Prepaid Plant Expenses (OMI)
Prepaid Administration
Prepaid Trustee Fees

Deduct:

Applied to Operations

Balance January 31,20N

Analysis of Balance

Prepaid Medical
Prepaid Insurance

Prepaid Plant Expenses (OMI)
Prepaid Administration
Prepaid Trustee Fees

5,809.75

270,678.54

817,780.63

48,142.90

80,610.00

Schedule 6

$ 1,185,048.77

1,223,021.82

2,408,070, 9

7,185,048.77

$ 1,223,021.82

5,809.75

270,678.54

817,780.63

48,142.90

80,610.00

$ 1,223,021.82

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OFNEW JERSEY

ANALYSIS OF FIXED ASSETS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JANUARY 3I,2O2A

Balance January 31, 2Ol9

Add:
Plants

Sewer Lines Improvement

Work Vehicles

Construction Costs

Deduct:

Reallocated From Work in Progress

Balance January 31,20N
!

Analysis of Balance of Fixed Assets:

Land

Easement-Land

Plants

Main and Lines

Pump Stations

Office Equipment

Trucks and Vehicles

Construction in Progress

58,534,862.59

950,000.00

221,840,133.32

141,756,948.28

39,816,135.71

207,161.89

1,542,835.14

13,406,733.65

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements

s 3,902,634.43

11,942,390.39

236,521.00

13,406,733.65

15,845,024.82

Schedule 7

$ 464,411,555.93

7

493,899,835.40

15,845,024.82

$ 478,054,810.58

$ 478,054,810.58

- 7t-



THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

ANALYSIS OF CURRENT ACCOTJNTS PAYABLE
FROM UNRESTRICTED ASSETS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JANUARY 3I,2OU

Balance January 31,2019

Add:

Health Benefits

Engineering

Legal

Audit
Financial Advisor
Accounting
Grant Management Services

Trustee

Office Administrative
Postage

Refunds

Phone

Utilities
Pass Through- Adams and Port Imperial Plant

Corrective Maintenance

Miscellaneous Repairs - Hoboken

Miscellaneous Repairs- Union City
Miscellaneous Repairs - West New York
Pension Payable

Deduct:

Payments / Adj. Payroll

Payments - Operating

7,636.35

23,631.02

24,848.81

42,000.00

16,371.00

200.00

7,040.00

7,500.00

12,130.61

501. l9
2,267.60

1,121.55

270,849.19

62,836.05

83,174.55

360.64

48,046.49

64,967.59

75,129.00

Schedule 8

$ 708,422.51

750,611.64

1,459,034.15

708,422.51

$ 750,611.64BalanceJanuary 11,20f

4,850.29

703,572.22

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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Desoriotion

Series 20124
Tax Exempt Fixed Rate

Cross Revenue Senior

Lien Lease Certificates

Series 2012 B
Taxable Fixed Rate

Gross Revenue Senior

Lien Lease Certificates

Authenticated

05/24/20t2

THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
coLrNTy oF HUDSON, STATE QF NEW IERSEY

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEBT
(AS DESCRIBED IN NOTE # 6)

JANUARY 3I,2O2O

Original
Anpunl

$163,410,000

Tax Exempt Serial

Certificates

05124120t2 $150,555,000 Taxable Serial

Certificates

Schedule 9

Maturities

e4 Ade AmountD.a!9

5.00% 0610u2020 $

5,00% 0610v202t
5.00% 06t0u2022

3,760,000

3,955,000

3,805,000

$ 11,520,000

3,7380/o

3.938o/o

4.138%

5.2460/o

5.246%
5,246%

5.246%

5,2460/o

5.246%

5.246%
5.2460/o

5.2460/o

5.246%

5.396%
5.3960/o

5.3960/o

5.396Vo

5,396%

5,3960/o

5.3960/o

s.396%

5.3960/o

5,396%

06t0u2020 $

06t0w02t
0610v2022
0610112023

06t0v2024
06t0u202s
06t0u2026
06t01t2027

06t01n028

Q6t0t/2029
0610u2030

06/0y2031
0610'u2032

06t0v2033
0610u2034

06/0u2035
0610t/2036

06t0u2037

06/01/2038
0610t/2039

06101/2040

06/0|2041
06101/2042

100,000

540,000

1,045,000

3,795,000

4,005,000

4,220,000

4,450,000

4,695,000

4,950,000

5,220,000

5,500,000

5,800,000

6,1 15,000

6,455,000

6,815,000

7,200,000

7,600,000

8,025,000

8,475,000

8,950,000

9,450,000

9,980,000

10,540,000

$ 133,925,000
See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE QF LONG.TERM DEBT
(AS DESCRIBED IN NOTE # 6)

'JANUARY 3I,2O2O

Original
Amoqlt

Sohedule 9

Authenticated Maturities
Desoriotion

Series 2019

Taxable Fixed Rate

Gross Revenue Senior

Lien Lease Certificates

Date Rate Date Amount

11t08t2019 $160,62s,000

Term Certificates

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements

06/01/2020 $
06/0U202t
0610u2022
06/0u2023
0610U2024

06/0U2025

06t0y2026
0610u2027

06/0112028

0610U2029

06t0U2030
06t01t2031

06/0U2032

1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

2,605,000

3,170,000

3,380,000

3,640,000

3,955,000

3,830,000

3,890,000

4,370,000

4,750,000

6,640,000

0610U2034

06/01t2039

06/0U2044

14,280,000

40,5 I 5,000

62,600,000

$ 160,625,000
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEBT
(AS DESCRIBED IN NOTE # 6)

JANUARY 31,2020
Schedule 9

Accreted

Value
at Maturity

Maturities

Description
Authenticated

Date

Original
Amount

Assumed

Rate Date Amount

$ 306,070,000.00

43,3rr,614.44

10,471,014.37

1,073,3r9,75

(37,424,528.72)

$ 323,500,819.84

$ 323,500,819.84

Total Revenue Senior Lien Lease Certificates

New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure

Trust and Fund Loan (per attached schedule)

Unamortized Premium on Bonds

Unamortized Gains on Refundings

Less:

Deferred Bond Defeasance Costs

Analysis

Current Portion

Long Term Portion

$ 10,831,204.16

3r2,669,6ts.68

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
SUPPORTING SCHEDULE OF LONG.TERM DEBT

(AS DESCRTBED rN NOTE #5)
JANUARY 31,2020

Schedule 9

New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust-2002

The Authority issued subordinated bonds of$17,620,000.00 to the New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure
Trust (the "Infrasfuoture Trust") and a $16,201,400.00 subordinated bonds to the State ofNew Jersey pursuant to
the Infrastructure Trust program. The bonds were issued to provide financing for the "Solids" and "Floatables"
Removal Projeot. The bonds issued to the Infrastructure Trust bear interest at rates of 4.75%to 5.00%. The
second bonds issued to the State are non-interest bearing.

The loan has been recorded on the balance sheet ofthe Authority as an account receivable (due from the
Infrastructure Trust) with a corresponding account payable (lnfrastructure Trust loan payable.) There was a loan
refunding of$1,160,000 during fiscal year2019. As ofJanuary 3l,2A20,the receivable balance was $0
andthepayablebalancewas$5,852,998.30,respectively. Thefirstthreeinterestpaymentsdue08/01/03,
2ll/04 and 8/l/04 were capitalized as part offixed assets,

New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
Total Trust and Fund Loan Net Debt Service

Date

Maturities

Princinal Interest Fund Loan

02101/20

0810U20

02l0ll2t
08l0U2t
02101/22

08101122

Prepaid

80,375,00

54,875.00

54,875,00

28,000,00

28,000,00

02101120

0810v20
0210'/21

08l0u2t
0210U22

0810U22

Prepaid

$ 839,964.1r

40,817.92

858,893.83

21,388.62

876,933.82

$ 1,020,000.00

l,075,000.00

I,120,000.00

$

$ 3,215,000.00 $ 246,t25.00 $ 2.637.998.30

Principal on Trust and Fund Loans $ s,8s2,998.30

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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Schedule 9
NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE OF LONG.TERM DEBT
(AS DESCRTBED rN NOTE #s)

JANUARY 3I,2O2O

New Jersey Envirolmental Intastructure Trust - 2004

The Authority issued subordinated bonds of $4,290,000.00 to the New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure
Trust ("Infrastructure Trust") and I 1 ,645, 148.00 subordinated bonds to the State of New Jersey pursuant to
the Infrastructure Trust Program. The bonds were issued to provide financing for the o'Solids" and
ooFloatables" Removal Project. The bonds issued to the Infrastructure Trust bear interest at rates of 3.00Vo
to 5.50%. The second bonds issued to the State are non-interest bearing.

The loan has been recorded on the balance sheet of the Authority as an account receivable (due from the
Infrastructure Trust) with a corresponding account payable (Infrastructure Trust loan payable.) $tss,f ts.oo
was de-obligated during fiscal year 2017. As January 31,2020, the accounts receivable balance was 0, and the
payable balance was $l,585,417.26,respectively. Interest payments were capitalizedaspart of fixed assets
in the amount of $193,051.26.

New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
Total Trust and Fund Loan Net Debt Service

Trust Loan Agreement Fund Loan

Date Principal Date

Semiannual

PrincipalInterest

2/t/2020

8/t/2020

2^t2021

8/U2021

2lt/2022

8lt/2022

2nt2023

8/t/2023

2/t/2024

8/112024

Prepaid

$ 280,000.00 $ 14,s75.00

8,97s.00

295,000.00 8,975.00

I,600.00

80,000.00 1,600.00

2n/2020

8/t/2020

2il/202r

8t1t2021

Prepaid

$ 573,437.61

62,s11.62

294,468.03

$655,000.00 $35,72s.00 $930,417.26

Principal on Trust and Fund Loans $1,58s,4t7.26

See independent auditor's report and notes to financial statements
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Schedule 9
NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEBT
(AS DESCRTBED rN NOTE #s)

JANUARY 31,2020

New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
Total Trust and Fund Loan Net Debt Service

New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust -.2005

The Authority issued subordinated bonds of $2,360,000.00 to the New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure
Trust ("Infrastructure Trust") and $6,038,809.00 subordinated bonds to the State of New Jersey pursuant to
the Infrastructure Trust Program. The bonds were issued to provide financing for the "Solids" and
o'Floatables" Removal Project. The bonds issued to the Infrastructure Trust bear interest at rates of 450%
to 4.70%. The second bonds issued to the State are non-interest bearing.

The loan has been recorded on the balance sheet of the Authority as an account receivable (due from the
Infrastructure Trust) with a corresponding account payable (lnfrastructure Trust loan payable.) As January
31,2020, the receivable balance was $341,513.00 and the payable balance was$2,977,417.44, respectively.
Interest payments were capitalized as part of fixed assets in the amount of $105,772.50.

Trust Loan Agreement Fund Loan

Date Princioal Interest Date
Semiannual

Principal

2/t/2020
8/l/2020
2/1/2021
8/t/2021
2/1/2022
8/r/2022
2/t/2023
8/l/2023
2/t/2024
8/t/2024
2/t/202s
8/t/2025

Prepaid
20,775.OO
17,775.0O
17,77 5.OO

13,900.00
13,900.00
10,700.00
10,700.00
7,300.00
7,300.00
3,700.00

2/1/2020
8/t/2020
2/t/2021
8/t/2021
2/t/2022
8/t/2022
2/t/2023
8/t/2023
2/l/2024
8/t/2024
2/t/202s

Prepaid
$ 298,76s.86

34,216.74
301,568.74
28,067.64

304,O43,90
2r,68s.69

314,910.47
14,794.91

325,268.20
7,498.79

$ 150,000,00 $

1s5,000.00

160"000.00

r 70,000.00

180,000.00

Principal on Trust and Fund Loans:

18s,000.00 3,700.00 8/l/202s 326,s96.50
$ 1,000,000.00 $127,s25.00 s1,977,417.44

$2,977,417.44

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEBT
(AS DESCRTBED TNNOTE #5)

JANUARY 31,2020

New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
Total Trust and Fund Loan Net Debt Service

Ngw Jersey Environmental Intastru.cture Trust - 2006

The Authority issued subordinated bonds of $2,515,000.00 to the New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure
Trust ("Infrastructure Trust") and $6,744,477.00 subordinated bonds to the State of New Jersey pursuant to
the Infrastructure Trust Program. The bonds were issued to provide financing for the "Solids" and

"Floatables" Removal Project, The bonds issued to the Infrastructure Trust bear interest at rates of 4.00%
to 5.00%. The second bonds issued to the State are non-interest bearing.

The loan has been recorded on the balance sheet ofthe Authority as an account receivable (due from the
Infrastructure Trust) with a corresponding account payable (Infrastructure Trust loan payable.) $241,203.11
was de-obligated during fiscal year 2015. There was a loan refunding of $ 26,690.55 during fiscal year
2019. As January 31,2020, the receivable balance was $0 and the payable balance was $3,585,631.26,
respectively. Interest payments were capitalized as part of fixed assets in the amount of $201,112.58.

Trust Loan Agreement Fund Loan

Principal
Semiannual

PrincipalDate Interest Date

2/t/2020
8/t/2020
2/t/2021
8/t/2021
2/1/2022
8/t/2022
2/t/2023
8/t/2023
2/t/2024
8/t/2024
2/t/202s
8/t/2025
2/r/2026
8/r/2026

Principal on Trust and Fund Loans:

I 137,924.61

142,401.18

146,697.80

150,949.24

153,309.45

168,267.01

18.40

Prepaid
s 20,109.15

t7,350.71
17,350.77
14,502.80
14,502.86
1 1,568.96
11,569.01
8,550.08
8,550.14
6,8tt.72
6,811.72
3,446.37

2/t/2020
8/1/2020
2/1/2021
8/t/2021
2/t/2022
8/1/2022
2/t/2023
8/t/2023
2/1/2024
8/t/2024
2/t/2025
8/t/2025
2/r/2026
8/t/2026

$3,s85,631 .26

Prepaid
$ 331,609.19

42,109.92
33s,088.31

36,067.24
338,201.20
29,835.72

341,125.26
23,220.82

352,821.51
14,980.80

362,892.64
7,587 .68

.28
763.57

37

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
SUPPORTING SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEBT

(AS DESCRTBED IN NOTE #s)
JANUARY 3I,2O2O

New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
Total Trust and Fund Loan Net Debt Service

New Jersey Envirofrmental.Infrastrgclure Trust - 2008

The Authority issued subordinated bonds of $9,500,000.00 to the New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure
Trust ("Infrastructure Trust") and $24,500,000.00 subordinated bonds to the State ofNew Jersey pursuant

to the Infrastructure Trust Program. The bonds were issued to provide financing for the "2008 Capital
Improvement Program." The bonds issued to the Infrastructure Trust bear interest at rates of 5.00% to
5.50o/o. The second bonds issued to the State are non-interest bearing. The loan agreement was amended in
2009 and the bonds were reduced to $4,097,776 for the "lnfrastructure Trust" portion and $8,334,027 for
the "Fund" portion.

The loan has been recorded on the balance sheet of the Authority as an account receivable (due from the

Infrastructure Trust) with a corresponding account payable (lnfrastructure Trust loan payable.) $17,824
and$1,446,263 was de-obligated during fiscal year 2016 and 2017, respectively. As January 31,2020,the
receivable balance was $0 and the payable balance was $ 218,000, respectively. Capitalized interest from

the 2Ol4loan defeasance was $903,146 and was recorded in fiscal year 2018 as an adjustment to the

receivable.

Trust Loan Agreement Fund Loan

Principal Interest

Semiannual

PrincipalDate Date

2/12020
8/1/2020

Prepaid

$ 218,000.00 $ s,4s0.00
$ 218,000.00 $5,450.00 $0.00

Principal on Trust and Fund Loans $218,000.00

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements

-80-



Schedule 9

NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
SUPPORTING SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEBT

(AS DESCRIBED IN NOTE #5)
JANUARY 3I,2O2O

New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
Total Trust and Fund Loan Net Debt Service

New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Tru,st - 2Q09

The Authority issued subordinated bonds of $2,895,000 to the New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
("Infrastructure Trust") and $8,323,500 subordinated bonds to the State ofNew Jersey pursuant to the Infrastructure
Trust Program. The bonds were issued to provide financing for the "Solids" and "Floatables" Removal Project. The

bonds issued to the Infrastructure Trust bear interest at rates of 3.40o to 5.00o/o. The second bonds issued to the State

are non-interest bearing.

The loan has been recorded on the balance sheet ofthe Authority as an account receivable (due from the Infrastructure

Trust) with a corresponding account payable (lnfrastructure Trust loan payable.) There was a loan refunding of
$98,000 during fiscal year 2018. As January 31,2020, the receivable balance was $0 and the payable balance was

$6,020,3 84.07, respectively.

l rust Loan Agreement l und Loan
Jemlannual

Date Principal Interest Date Principal
W

8/U2020 $ 142,000.00
21112021

8^t2021 147,000.00
21112022

8nt2022 156,000.00
2/U2023
8nt2023 161,000.00
2nt2024
8nn024 166,000.00
zltD025
8^t2025 171,000.00
2/1/2026
8At2026 18l,000.00
2/tn027
8nt2027 186,000.00
2l|2028
8/1D028 195,000.00
2/1D029
8nt2029 20s,000.00

$

Prep aid
34,200.00
3 1,360,00
31,360.00
28,420.00
28,420,00
25,300.00
25,300,00
22,080,00
22,080.00
18,760.00
18,760.00
t5,340.00
15,340.00
11,720,00
11,720,00
8,000.00
8,000.00
4,100.00

2/1/2020
8/1D020
2/U2021
8tlt2021
21112022

8/U2022
2/t/2023
8t1t2023
2/1/2024
8t1t2024
2t112025
8/112025
2nD026
8/t12026
21v2027
8lt/2027
21u2028
8nD028
2t1D029
8/V2029

Prepaid
$ 297,267.85

148,633,92
297,267.85
148,633.92
297,267,85
148,633.92
297,267.85
t48,633.92
297,267.85
148,633.92
297,267.85
148,633.92
297,267,85
148,633.92
297,267,85
148,633.92
297,267.8s
148,633.92
297,268.14100.00

Principal on Trust and Fund Loans $6,020,384.07

See independent auditor's r€port and notes to the financial statements
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NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEBT
(AS DESCRTBED rN NOTE #5)

JANUARY 31,2020

New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
Total Trust and Fund Loan Net Debt Service

New Jersey Environlnenta] Inf{astructure Trust - 2010 (l3A)

The Authority issued subordinated bonds of $5,715,000 to the New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
("lnfrastructure Trusf') and $11,552,703 subordinated bonds to the State ofNew Jersey pursuant to the Infrastructure
Trust Program-Winter Pool ARRA Loans. The bonds were issued to provide financing for the "Construction of a

HlSolids/Floatables Screening and Wet Weather Pump Station." The bonds issued to the Infrastructure Trust bear
interest at rates of3.50o/oto 5.00Yo. The second bonds issued to the State are non-interest bearing

The loan has been recorded on the balance sheet ofthe Authority as an account receivable (due from the Infrastructure
Trust) with a corresponding account payable (lnfrastructure Trust loan payable.) $769,482.00, and $475,000 was de-
obligated during fiscal year2015 and2016, respectively. There was a loan refunding of$ 183,000 during fiscal year

2018. As January 31,2020, the receivable balance was $0 and the payable balance was $8,491,747.50, respectively.

Trust l-oan Asreement Fund Ilan

Date Principal Interest Date
Semiannual

Princioal
2/1/2020
8/t/2020
2/t/2021
8/t/2021
2/r/2022
8/t/2022
2/t/2023
8/t/2023
2/1/2024
8/1/2024
2/1/202s
8/t/2025
2/v2026
8/t/2026
2/t/2027
8/l/2027
2/t/2028
8/t/2028

Prepaid
61,140.00
55,260.00
s5,260.00
49,160.00
49,160.00
42,820.00
42,820.00
36,280.00
36,280.00
29,460.00
29,460.00
22,360.00
22,360.00
14,960.00
14,960.00

7,240.00
7,240.00

2lt/2020
8/1/2020 $
2/1/2021
8/t/2021
2/l/2022
8/t/2022
2/t/2023
8/t/2023
2/l/2024
8/t/2024
2/l/2025
8/'t/202s
2/t/2026
8/l/2026
2/t/2027
8/t/2027
2/U2028
8/t/2028

Prepaid
427,877.88
213,938.94
427,877.88
213,938.94
427,877.88
213,938.94
427,877.88
213,938.94
427,877.88
213,938.94
427,877.88
213,938.94
427,877.88
213,938.94
427,877.88
213,938.94
300,212.94

$ 294,000.00 $

30s,000.00

317,000,00

327,000,00

341,000.00

355,000.00

370,000.00

386,000.00

362,000.00

$3.057.000.00

Principal on Trust and Fund l-oans: s8,491,747.s0

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEBT
(AS DESCRIBED IN NOTE #5)

JANUARY 31,2020

New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
Total Trust and Fund Loan Net Debt Service

N,eW {ersey Envlopmenlal Intrast{ucture Trust ; 2Q 1,0 (,13F)

The Authority issued subordinated bonds of $1,555,000 to the New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
("lnfrastructure Trust") and $4,494,913 subordinated bonds to the State ofNew Jersey pursuant to the Infrastructure
Trust Program. The bonds were issued to provide financing for the 18th Street Pumping Station Force Main and Outfall
Project. The bonds issued to the Infrastructure Trust bear interest at rates of3.50Yoto 5.00o/o. The second bonds issued
to the State are non-interest bearing.

The loan has been recorded on the balance sheet ofthe Authority as an account receivable (due from the Infrastructure
Trust) with a corresponding account payable (lnfrastructure Trust loan payable.) $1,259,772.00, and $385,000 was de-
obligated during fiscal year 2015 and 2016, respectively. There was a loan refunding of $33,000 during fiscal year
2018. As January 31,2020, the receivable balance was $0 and the payable balance was $1,746,162.92, respectively.

Trust Loan Agreement Fund Loan

Principal
Serniannual

PrincipalDate Interest Date
2/1/2020
a/1/2020
2/1/2021
a/7/2021
2/t/2022
a/t/2022
2/1/2023
a/t/2023
2/1/2024
a/t/2024
2/t/2025
a/1/202s
2/7/2026
a/1/2026

85,OOO.OO $

85,OOO.OO

86,OOO.OO

90,ooo.oo

9s,ooo.oo

95,OOO.OO

56,OOO.OO

Prepaid
I I,840.OO
lo,l40.oo
10,140.OO

8,440.OO
8,440.OO
6,720.OO
6,720.OO
4"920.OO
4,920.OO
3,O20.OO
3,O20.OO
I,l20.oo
1,120.OO

2/1./2020
a/t/2020
2/1/2021
al1/2027
2/1/2022
al1/2022
2/7/2023
a/t/2023
2/r/2024
a/t/2024
2/1/202s
a/t/2025
2/t/2026
a/1/2026

Prepaid
$ 166,47a.2s

43,239.72
166,474.25

43,239.12
t66,474.25
43,239.12

166,474.25
43,239.12

1s5,293.44

$

$592,OOO.OO $80,560.00 7,7 54,162.92

Principal on Trust and Fr.rnd Loans: sl,746,162.92

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEBT
(AS DESCRTBED rN NOTE #5)

JANUARY 3I,2O2O

New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
Total Trust and Fund Loan Net Debt Service

Nqw Jersev Environmenta! Irlfrastructr$e Trust -201 0 ( 14. I 5.16)

The Authority issued subordinated bonds of $2,900,000 to the New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
("lnfrastructure Trust") and $1,506,332 subordinated bonds to the ofNew Jersey pursuant to the Infrastructure Trust
Program. The bonds were issued to provide financing for the rehabilitation of various collection system manholes and

sewer piping in WNY, replacement of piping supports within the existing Purac Building at the Adams St. WWTP, &
River Road WWTP Trickling Filter Upgrade.

The bonds issued to the Infrastructure Trust bear interest at rates of 3 .40o/o to 5.00%o. The second bonds issued to the
State are non-interest bearing. The loan has been recorded on the balance sheet of the Authority as an account
receivable (due from the Infrastructure Trust) with a corresponding account payable (Infrastructure Trust loan payable.)

$286,991,00 and $566,336 was de-obligated during fiscal year 2015 and 2017, respectively, As January 31,2020,the
receivable balance was $0 and the payable balance was $1,987,333.17 respectively.

Trust l-oan Agreement Fund Loan

Principal
Semiannual

PrincipalDate Interest Date
'2/tra)zu

8/1D020
2/rD02'l
8/v202t
2/V2022
8nt2022
2n/2tJ23
8/t/2023
2/V2024
8/tD024
2^/2tJ25
8^D025
2/tf2tJ26
8/t/2026
2/tn027
8/tt2027
2trD0z8
8nt2tJ28
2/t21J29
8t1t2029
2/t2tJ29
8n12029

98,000.00 $

105,000.00

r 08,000,00

I12,000.00

l19,000.00

126,000.00

133,000,00

140,000.00

r42,000.00

r49,000.00

158,000.00

Prepald
33,277.50
3tJ,827.50
30,827.50
28,202.50
28,202,50
25,5tJ2.50
25,502,50
22,702.50
22,702,50
t9,727.50
19,727,50
16,577.50
t6,577.5t)
13,252.50
13,252.50
10,102.50
10,102.50
6,907.50
6,907,50
3,555.00
3,555,00

2/tt2u2l)
8/t/2020
2/tD02l
8^D02t
2/tt2tJ22
8/t/2022
2/v2023
8/'t/2023
2/U2024
8/t/2024
2/v2025
8/t/2025
2n/2026
8nt2026
2n/2027
8tu2027
2/v2028
8n/2028
2/tn029
2^/2030

Prepard
$ 52,853.75

26,426,87
52,853,7 5

26,426.87
52,853.75
26,426.87
52,853,75
26,426.87
52,853,7 5

26,426.87
52,853,75
26,426.87
52,853.75
26,426,87
42,368.83

$

$1,390,000.00 $387,992.50 $597,333. I 7

Principal on Trust and Fund Loans: $1,987,333. l7

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEBT
(AS DESCRIBED IN NOTE #5)

JANUARY 31,2020
New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust

Total Trust and Fund Loan Net Debt Service

New Jersey Environmeqtal Infrastructure Trust -201 2

The Authority issued subordinated bonds of $835,000.00 to the New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
("lnfrastructure Trust") and $913,400,00 subordinated bonds to the ofNew Jersey pursuant to the Infrastructure Trust
Program, The bonds were issued to provide financing for the replacing of equipment at two, Adams Street and River
Road, wastewater treatment plants (WWTPs) and site repairs, Phase I, at Adams Street WWTP.

The bonds issued to the lnfrastructure Trust bear interest at rates of 2.00o/o to 5.00%. The second bonds issued to the
State are non-interest bearing. The loan has been recorded on the balance sheet of the Authority as an account
receivable (due from the Infrastructure Trust) with a corresponding account payable (Infrastructure Trust loan payable.)

As January 31,2020,the receivable balance was $0 and the payable balance was $1,151,847.52, respectively,

Trust [oan Agreemsnt Fund [pan

Dato Principal Interest Date

Semiannual

Princip al

2M020
8M020
2t v202t

8tv202t

2t v2022

IM022
2t u2023

8^t2023

2^t2024
8t v2024

2t v202s

8t v2025

2M026
8M026
2t It2027

IM021
2tv2028

8tv2028

2tv2029

8tv2029

2t v2030

8t v2030

2ill2031
8ilt203t

40,000.00

40,00 0.0 0

4 5,00 0.0 0

4 5,00 0.0 0

50,00 0.0 0

50,00 0.0 0

50,00 0.0 0

55,000.00

5s,000.00

60,000.00

60,0 00.0 0

6 0,00 0.0 0

Prepaid

g t2,522.50

|322.50

11,522,50

't0,522.s0

10,522,50

9,3 9 7,50

9,3 97,s0

I,2'12,50

8,272,50

7,022.s0

't,022.s0

5,772,50

5,'172.50

4,522.50

4,522.s0

3 ,69't.50

3,69?,50

2,872.50

2,872.50

t,93 5.00

1,93 5.00

9 75.0 0

9 75.00

2t v2020

8/ V2020

2M02t
8lll202l
2t v2022

8/ V2022

2/ V2023

8t v2023

2t v2024

8M024
2t u2025

8l v2025

2t v2026

8l v2026

2^t202't

8/v202'l

2t v2028

8t v2028

2t v2029

8M029
2t v2030

8/ V2030

2t v203 I

8t v203t

Prepaid

$ 30,962.7r

15,481.3 5

30,962.71

15,48 1,3 5

30,962.7t

15,4 8 1,3 5

30,962.71

15,4 8 1.3 5

30,962.'il

15,4 8 1.3 5

30,962.71

t5,4 8 1.3 5

30962 .',t I

15,4 8 1.3 5

30,962.71

rs,4 8 1.3 5

30962.71

ls,4 8 1.3 5

30,962.71

1s,48 t.3 5

30,962,71

15,48 t.3 5

30,962 ,86

s

$610,000.00 $14s,547.50 $54 1,847.s2

Principalon Trust and Fmd Loans sl, l5 1,8 4 ?.52

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
SUPPORTING SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEBT

(AS DESCRIBED IN NOTE #5)
JANUARY 3I,2O2O

New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
Total Trust and Fund Loan Net Debt Service

New Jersey Environmeqtal Infrastrugture Trust -201 3 ( 12- 1)

The Authority issued subordinated bonds of $910,000.00 to the New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
("lnfrastructure Trust") and $2,814,289.00 subordinated bonds to the of New Jersey pursuant to the Infrastructure Trust
Program. The bonds were issued to provide financing for the replacing of equipment at two, Adams Street and River
Road, wastewater treatment plants (WWTPs) and site repairs, Phase I, at Adams Street WWTP.

The bonds issued to the Infrastructure Trust bear interest at rates of 2.00% to 5.00%. The second bonds issued to the

State are non-interest bearing. The loan has been recorded on the balance sheet of the Authority as an account

receivable (due from the Infrastructure Trust) with a corresponding account payable (lnfrastructure Trust loan payable.)

$1,498,000 has been de-obligated during fiscal year 2016. As January 31,2020, the receivable balance was $0 and the

payable bal ance w as $1,062,221 .69, respectively.

Date Principal Interest Date Principal
2/v2020
8/v2020
21U2021
81u2021
21U2022
8/U2022
21v2023
8/u2023
21u2024
81u2024
21u2025

8lt/2025
2/112026
81v2026

40,000.00

45,000.00

45,000.00

45,000.00

50,000.00

50,000.00

55,000.00

Prepaid
6,550.00

5,750.00

5,750.00

4,850.00

4,850.00

3,950.00

3,950.00

2,825.00

2,825.00

1,575.00

1,575.00

82s.00

825.00

2lt/2020
8/r/2020
2/t/2021
8/1/2021
2lt/2022
811/2022

21112023

81112023

21y2024
8/t/2024
211/2025

Prepaid
98,746.98

49,373.49

98,746.98

49,373.49

98,746.98

49,373.49

98,746.98

49,373.49

98,746.98

40,992.83

$ $ $

$330,000.00 $46, l 00.00

Principal on Trust and Fund Loans $1,062,221.69

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
SUPPORTING SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEBT

(AS DESCRIBED IN NOTE #5)
JANUARY 3I,2O2O

New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
Total Trust and Fund Loan Net Debt Service

New Jersey Environmental Inf{astructure Trust-2015 (20)

The Authority issued subordinated bonds of $1,105,000 to the New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
("Infrastructure Trust") and $3,325,000 subordinated bonds to the ofNew Jersey pursuant to the Infrastructure Trust
Program. The bonds were issued to provide financing for the replacing ofthe electrical switchgear (includes electrical
feeder, and emergency generator's automatic transfer switch) at two separate locations: The River Road and Adams
Street Wastewater Treatment Plants. The project also consists of instrumental and control upgrades to the PURAC
system at the Adams Street Wastewater Treatment Plant.

The bonds issued to the Infrastructure Trust bear interest at rates of 2.00Yo to 5.00o/o, The second bonds issued to the

State are non-interest bearing. The loan has been recorded on the balance sheet of the Authority as an account

receivable (due from the Infrastructure Trust) with a corresponding account payable (lnfrastructure Trust loan payable.)

As January 31,2020,the receivable balance was $0 and the payable balance was $3,740,792.48, respectively.

Trust Fund l-oan
Semiannual

Date Date al

8/t/2020
2/t/2021
alu2021
2/t/2022
alu2022
2/l/2023
alv2023
2/t/2024
8/t/2024
2/t/202s
8/t/2025
2/t/2026
8/t/2026
2/t/2027
8/t/2027
2/t/2028
8/t/2028
2/t/2029
8/t/2029
2/7/2030
8/l/2030
2/t/2031
8/t/2031
2Jt/2032
8/t/2032
2/t/2033
8/r/2033
2/t/2034
8/t/2034

45,000.00 $

50,000.00

50,000.o0

55,000.o0

5s,000.00

60,000.00

60,000.00

6s,000.00

70,000.00

70,000.00

75,000.00

75,000.00

80,000.00

85,000.00

85,000.00

Prepaid
21,475.OO
20,3s0.00
20,350.00
l9,l00.oo
19,100.00
17,850.00
17,850.00
16,475.OO
16,475.OO

1s,100.00
15,100.00
13,600.00
13,600.00
12,100.00
12,100.00
10,800.00
10,800.o0
9,400.00
9,400.00
8,000.00
8,000.00
6,500.00
6,500.00
s,000.00
5,000.00
3,400.00
3,400.00
1,700.00
I,700.00

8/1/2020
2/1/2021
8/t/2021
2/t/2022
8/t/2022
2/1/2023
8/t/2023
2/t/2024
8/7/2024
2/t/202s
8/7/2025
2/l/2026
8/t/2026
2/t/2027
8/t/2027
2/1/2028
8/1/2028
2/t/2029
8/t/2029
2/1/2030
8/t/2030
?/u2031
8/t/2031
2/t/2032
8/t/2032
?/u2033
8/1/2033
2/1/2034
8/1/2034

125,490.56
62,745.28

125,490.56
62,745.28

125,490.56
62,74s.28

125,490.56
62,745.28

125,490.56
62,74s.28

125,490.s6
62,745.28

12s,490.56
62,745.28

t2s,490.56
62,745.28

125,490.56
62,745.28

12s,490.56
62,74s.28

125,490.s6
62,745.28

125,490.56
62,745.28

12s,490.56
62,74s.28

125,490.56
62,74s.28

125,490.72

$$

$980,000.00 s340.225.OO

Principal on Trust and Fund bans $3,740,792.48

Independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
-87-
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Schedule 9

NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
SUPPORTING SCHEDULE OF LONG.TERM DEBT

(AS DESCRIBED IN NOTE #5)
JANUARY 3I,2O2O

New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
Total Trust and Fund Loan Net Debt Service

New Jers.ey Envjronmental Infrastlucture Trust -2016( I 9):

The Authority issued subordinated bonds of $1,041,599 to the New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust

("Infrastructure Trust") and$3,124,796 subordinated bonds to the of New Jersey pursuant to the Infrastructure Trust

Program. The bonds were issued to provide financing for the repair/upgrades of ten combined sewer regulators in

Weehawken, Hoboken, and West New York municipalities. The project also includes siphon improvements to isolate,

dewater, clean, and line the l2-inch barrel along Park Ave.

The bonds issued to the Infrastructure Trust bear interest at rates of 2.00o/o to 5.00Yo, The second bonds issued to the

State are non-interest bearing. The loan has been recorded on the balance sheet of the Authority as an account

receivable (due from the Infrastructure Trust) with a corresponding account payable (lnfrastructure Trust loan payable.)

$317,000.00 was approved as principal forgiveness and de-obligated during fiscal year 2017. There was a premium

allottedwithpermanentfinancingofloanduringfiscal year20l8intheamountof$133,605. AsofJanuary3l,2020,
the receivable balance was $0 and the payable balance was $3,010,678,02, respectively,

Trust Inan A sreement Fund l-oan
Semiannual

Date In ter€s t
Prep

Date
Prep

8/tl2020
2/t/2021
8/t/2021
2/t/2022
8/t/2022
2/t/2023
8/t/2023
2/t/2024
8/tl2024
2/t/202s
8/t/202s
2/t/2026
8/t/2026
2/t/2027
8/t/2027
2/t/2024
8/l/2028
2/t/2029
a/u2029
2/r/2030
8/t/2030
2/t/2031
8/t/203t
2/t/2032
alv2032
2/t/2033
a/v2033
2/t/2034
8/t/2034
2/t/203s
8/1/2035
2/1/2036
8/t/2036

40,000.00 $

40,000.00

45,O00.00

4s,000.00

4s,000.00

50,000.00

s0,000.00

s5,o00.00

55,000.00

60,000.00

60,000.00

65,000.00

65,000.00

70,000.00

70,o00.00

75,000.00

80,oo0.00

20,975.OO
19,975.OO
t9,975.OO
18,975.00
18,975.O0
17,850.00
17,8s0.00
16,725.OO
16,725.OO
15,600.OO
15,600.00
14,350.00
14,350.00
13,100.00
13,r00.00
12,000.00
12,o00.00
10,900.00
10,900.00
9,700.00
9,700.00
8,500.00
8,s00.00
7,200.oo
7,200.oo
5,900.00
5,900.00
4,500.00
4,500.o0
3,100.00
3,100.oo
1,600.00
1,600.o0

8/l/2020
2/t/2021
8/t/2021
2/1/2022
8/t/2022
2/t/2023
8/t/2023
2/t/2024
8/t/2024
2/1/2025
8/1/202s
2/1/2026
8/t/2026
2/t/2027
8/1/2027
2/t/2028
8/t/2024
2/t/2029
8/t/2029
2/t/2030
8/t/2030
2/l/2031
8/t/2031
2/1/2032
8/1/2032
2/t/2033
8/l/2033
2/t/2034
8/1/2034
2/1/203s
8/t/2035
2/t/2036
8/l/2036

8l,627.1r
40,813.55
81,627.11
40,813.55
81,627.11
40,813.ss
81,627.11
40,813.55
a7,627.11
40,813.55
81,627.71
40,813.55
81,627.11
40,813.ss
81,627.11
40,813.55
81,627.11
40,813.55
81,627.11
40,813.55
81,627.tt
40,813.55
81,627.11
40,813.55
81,627.11
40,813.ss
8t,627.11
40,813.s5
81,627.11
40,813.55
81,627.11
40,813.ss
81.627.46

$ $

$970.000.oo $3

Principal on Trust and Fund Loans $3,010,678.02

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
-88-
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Schedule 9

NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
SUPPORTING SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEBT

(AS DESCRTBED rN NOTE #5)
JANUARY 3I,2O2O

New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
Total Trust and Fund Loan Net Debt Service

New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust -2016(26)

The Authority issued subordinated bonds of $200,000 to ths New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
("lnfrastructure Trust") and $624,610 subordinated bonds to the of New Jersey pursuant to the Infrastructure Trust
Program. The bonds were issued to provide financing for River Road WWTP improvements which consist of
replacement oftwo existing micro-strainers, grating and steel plates, and, four existing 2,500 gallon hypochlorite tanks

and the associated improvements in the chlorination building.

The bonds issued to the Infrastructure Trust bear interest at rates of 2.00o/o to 5.00%. The second bonds issued to the

State are non-interest bearing. The loan has been recorded on the balance sheet of the Authority as an account

receivable (due from the Infrastructure Trust) with a corresponding account payable (lnfrastructure Trust loan payable.)

Thers was a premium allotted with permanent financing of loan during fiscal year 2018 in the amount of $8,203. As

ofJanuary 31,2020, the receivable balance was $0 and the payable balance was $719,330.51, respectively.

Trust I-oan Agreement Fund l-oan
Semiannual

Date Principal I4lgrgqt Date Principal

8/t/2020 $ 10,000.00 $ 4,1s0.00 8/l/2020 $ 21,173.22

2/t/2021 3,900.00 2/1/2021 10,586.61

8/l/2021 10,000.00 3,900.00 8/t/2021 21,173,22

2/1/2022 3,6s0.00 2J1/2022 10,586.61

8/t/2022 10,000.00 3,650.00 8/l/2022 21,173.22

2/t/2023 3,400.00 2/t/2023 10,586.61

8/l/2023 10,000.00 3,400.00 8/t/2023 21,173.22

2/l/2024 3,150.00 211/2024 10,s86.61

8/t/2024 10,000.00 3,150.00 8/1/2024 21,t73.22
2/1/2025 2,900.00 2/1/2025 10,586.61

8/1/2025 10,000.00 2,900.00 8/t/2025 21,173.22

?lt/2026 2,650.00 a1/2026 10,586.61

8/t/2026 10,000.00 2,650.00 8/l/2026 21,173.22

al/2027 2,400.00 vl/2027 10,586.61

8/r/2027 10,000.00 2,400.00 8/l/2027 21,173.22

2/l/2028 2,200.00 2/l/2028 10,586.61

8/t/2028 10,000.00 2,200.00 8/l/2028 21,173.22

at/2029 2,000.00 2J1/2029 10,586.61

8/1/2029 10,000.00 2,000.00 8/1/2029 21,173.22

2/t/2030 1,800.00 2/l/2030 10,586.61

s/t/2030 10,000.00 1,800.00 8/1/2030 21,173.22

2/t/2031 1,600.00 2/r/2031 10,s86.61

8/t/2031 10,000.00 1,600.00 8/t/203r 21,173.22

2/t/2032 1,400.00 2,/t/2032 10,586.61

8/l/2032 15,000.00 1,400.00 8/1/2032 21,173.22

2/t/2033 1,100.00 au2033 10,s86.61

8/l/2033 15,000.00 1,100.00 8/l/2033 21,173.22

2/t/2034 800.00 2/t/2034 10,586.61

8/l/2034 15,000.00 800.00 8/t/2034 21,173.22

2/t/2035 500.00 2/l/203s 10,586.61

8/l/203s 15,000.00 500.00 8/1/2035 21,173.22

xt/2036 200.00 2,/l/2036 10,586.61

8/l/2036 10.000.00 200.00 8/t/2036

$l $71-4s0.00

Principal on Trust and Fund Loans: $7r9"330.51

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
-89-
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Schedule 9

NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
SUPPORTING SCHEDULE OF LONG.TERM DEBT

(AS DESCRIBED IN NOTE #5)
JANUARY 3I,2O2O

New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
Total Trust and Fund Loan Net Debt Service

New Jersey Enyironmental Infrastructure Trust -201F (28)

The Authority issued subordinated bonds of $300,000 to the New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust

("Infrastructure Trust") and $891,089 subordinated bonds to the ofNew Jersey pursuant to the Infrastructure Trust

Program. The bonds were issued to provide for collection system improvements'
The bonds issued to the Infrastructure Trust bear interest at rates of 2.00o/o to 5.00%. The second bonds issued to the

State are non-interest bearing. The loan has been recorded on the balance sheet of the Authority as an account

receivable (due from the Infrastructure Trust) with a corresponding account payable (Infrastructure Trust loan payable.)

As ofJanuary 31,2020,the receivable balance was $134,875 and the payable balance was $1,161,052.30, respectively'

Trust lran Agreernent Fund Iran
Semiannual

st

a/1/2020
2/t/202t
a/u2021
2/t/2022
a/u2022
2/t/2o23
a/u2023
2/t/2024
a/v2024
2/t/2o25
a/t/2025
2tt/2026
a/t/2026
2/t/2027
a/v2027
2/t/2024
a/v2024
2/t/2o29
a/u2029
?Jt/2030
a/t/2030
2Jt/2031
a/t/2031
2/t/2032
a/u2032
2Jt/2o33
a/u2033
2Jt/2034
a/l/2034
2/t/2035
a/1i2o35
2/1/2036
a/u2036
?Jt/2037
a/u2037
2/t/203a
a/y203a
2/t/2039
a/r/2039
2/t/2o40
a/u2o40
2/t/2o41
a/l/2o41
2/t/2042
a/!2042
2/t/2043
a/t/2043
2/t/2044
a/l/2o44
2/t/2o45
a/t/2o4s
2/t/2o46
alv2o46
2/t/2047
a/u2047
2/t/2o4a
a/u2o44
2/t/2o49
a/t/2o49

s,ooo.oo $

5,OOO.OO

5,OOO.OO

5,OOO.OO

5,OOO-OO

5,OOO.OO

5,OOO.OO

10,ooo.oo

10,ooo.oo

to,ooo.oo

lO,OOO.OO

lo,ooo.oo

ro,ooo.oo

ro,ooo.oo

ro,ooo.oo

lo,ooo.oo

lo,ooo.oo

lo,ooo.oo

10,ooo.oo

10,ooo.oo

15,OOO.OO

15,OOO.OO

15,OOO.OO

r5,ooo.oo

15,OOO.OO

ls,ooo.oo

15,OOO.OO

15,OOO.OO

15,OOO.OO

6,225.OO
6,loo.oo
6,100.oo
5,975.OO
5,975.OO
5,85().OO
5,4.50.oo
5,725.OO
5,725.OO
5,600.oo
5,600.oo
5,475,OO
5,475.OO
5,3sO.OO
5,350.OO
5,loo.oo
s,100.oo
4,900.oo
4,90O.OO
4,700.oo
4,700.oo
4,500.oo
4,500.oo
4,300.oo
4,3()0.oo
4,100.oo
4,loo.oo
3,900.oo
3,900.oo
3,700.oo
3,7o0,oo
3,5()().oo
3,500.oo
3,300.oo
3,300.oo
3,roo.oo
3,100,oo
2,900.oo
2,900.oo
2,7OO.OO
2,700.oo
2,400.oo
2,400.oo
2,loo.oo
2,loo.oo
1,800.oo
I,800.oo
1,500.oo
1,.500.oo
1,2()0.oo
1,200.oo

9()0.oo
900,oo
600.oo
600-oo
300-oo
300.oo

a/1/2020

"J 
t/2021

a/t/2021
2J1/2022
a/t/2022
2./t/2023
a/u2023
2/t/2024
a/u2024

"J7/202sa/7/2025
2/t/2026
a/t/2026
2Jt/2027
a/v2027
2./t/202A
a/t/2024
2,/t/2029
a/u2029
2/t/2030
a/v2030
?1 t/2031
a/t/203t
2J r/2032
a/u2032
2./t/2033
a/v2033
?-/t/2034
a/t/2034
2/7/2035
a/u2035
2/t/2036
a/u2036
2J r/2037
a/r/2037
ar/2034
a/l/203a
?-/7/2039
a/1/2039
2"/1/2040
a/u2o40
2J t/2o41
a/!2041

"Jr/2042a/t/2042
2t l/2043
8/l/2043

"Jt/2044a/l/2044
2Jt/2045
a/u2045
2/t/2046
a/t/2046
2./t/2047
a/u2047
2./t/2044
a/v204a

20,o24.47
1o,o12.23
20,o24.47
1O,O72.23
20,O24.47
to"o12.23
20,o24.47
to,o72.23
20,o24.47
to,ol2.23
20,o24.47
10,o12.23
20,o24.47
to,ot2.23
20,o24.47
1o,o72.23
20,o24.47
to,ot2.23
20.o24.47
1o,o72.23
20,o24.47
1o,o72.23
20,o24-47
to,ot2.23
20,o24.47
to,ot2.23
20,o24.47
70,o12.23
20"o24.47
to,ol2.23
20,o24.47
1o,o72.23
20,o24.47
10,o12.23
20,o24.47
to,ot2,23
20,o24.47
to,ot2.23
20,o24.47
to,o72.23
20,o24.47
to,ot2.23
20,o24.47
1o,o72.23
20,o24.47
to,ot2.23
20,024.47
to,o72.23
20,o24.47
to"o12.23
20,o24.47
to,o12.23
20,o24.47
to,ot2.23
20,o24.47
to,ot2.23
20,o24.70

$ $

$300.ooo.oo $209,375.00 $a6l '0.52-30
Principal on Trlrst md lrund Loms: $1,161,O52.3O

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
-90-



TI{E NORTH HTJDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COTJNTY OF HIIDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

SCHEDTJLEOF DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOTJRCES

LOSS ON DEFEASANCR PREMITJM
FORTHE RSCAL YEAR ENDED'ANUARY 3I, 2O2O

SdEdde l0

lJnqonized:

2012Lee Pdicipalio! CqtifG- LG @ Me.g@ Refm@

2012 t,@ Pdicipatiotr Cenifiqrs- LG on Def€rs@

2012 tre Pfficipation Cqrifierq- L6 on Defease Refrmding

2012 L@ Panicipation Cenificat6- Prcpaid Bond l$lm@

Uffionired Prcmiu (2012 Ise Pdicipation Ceni6d6

@i! on NJEIr [@ Reimdings

Tohl

2012 Lse Participalion Cqtifid6- IGfi@e
20!2 Ls$ Parricipation Cdificals- 16 on Def64@
2012 Lee Pdicipali@ Certiici+ Prcpaid Bond kslm@
Gsin NJEIT Loe Refrsdings

* Note 5

Dde:

Tot l
Deferrd C6ts

a@ulrted
ABortiation:

Threugh
J& 31.2019

Bdae
J& 31.2019

Gdd on NJEIT
Irs R€frndiDg/

Ir$ on ltefN@
2012 L4 Prdi.iprtio!

Ceraifiqts

9,349,451. l8

300,242.34

o ao 69152

Amortiatiotr
Fisrd

Yd EDd€d
Ju.31,2020
Unatricd

Brlue
Je 31.2020

osBtlt2

08/05/16 & 08n0/lE

ttn2^9

tu22Jt9

05Bt/t2

o3ltonT &olB'/19

$$$$ 8l,,t84,ElE.14

4,7Vr,t07.80

9,649593.52

(13,77q10r.r0)

(1,500590.55)

t/J.570.3t1.81 S

49,3t/',734.27

982,?8.74

{2,t6€,771.O7)

(l6lJ8?.24)

47-337-t S-70

(10,471,014.37)

32,100,079.87

3,724,399.06

(10,901,330.03)

(1,339,203.31)

23.sa3.94559 S

(1,0?3J19.75)

7,4o7,7t0.74

448,939.t2

tE6,9t9.02

6,004.85

(430,315.66)

(265,Et3.s6)

73S3A4.SI 3

24,692369.t3

3275459.94

9,t62A62_16

294,237.49

(to'47t,014.37)

(1,073,319.75)

x1a0.194.60s

24,692,369.t3
11437,9n.10

294,237.49

s 37-42l-524-72 fi0-471-014.31 .

Se ind€poddt audibdr rEpo( sd lt6 to dE 6@ial soM
-91 -
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NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS ENDED JT]NE 30,

Schedule 11

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)

Authority's proportionate ofthe net pension

Iiability (asseQ

Authority's proportionate share ofthe net
pension liability (asset)

Authority's covered employee payroll

Authority's proportionate share of net pension

liability (asset) as a percentage ofits
covered -employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage

ofthe total pension liability (Local)

Contractually required contribution+

Contributions in relation to the contractually

required contributionsr

Contributions defi ciency (excess)

Authority's covered employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage ofcovered-
employee payroll

$ 1.391.696 $ 1.383.404

$ 572,705 $ s13,943

$ 7s,129 $

0.00772%

243%

56.27%

2019

(15.129\

13.12%

211%

52.08o/o

2014

s 29,741

274%

48;t2%

2013

$ 2',1,324

0.00'103% 0.00642% 0.00630% 0.00612% 0.00361v. 0.003630/,

s 1,493,'134 S 1,867,169 $ r,374,585 $ 675,452 $ 693,072

$ 451,513 $ 438,486 S 425,223 $ 320,165 $ 253,006

2018

269%

53.600/o

(69.887)

13.60%

2012 2011 20r0

331% 4260/o 323%

48.10o/o 40.14o/o 4'l.93Yo

SCHEDULE OF AUTHORITY CONTRIBUTIONS

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)

2017 zOt6 2015

69,88'1$59,445$56,007$52,645

$ 572,705 $ 513,943 $ 451,513 $ 438,486 $ 425,223 S 320,165 $ 253,006

(59,445) (56,007) (s2,645) (29,741) (27,324)

t2.77V. t238% 9.29% 10.80%13.1'7%

* Until a full ten yea trend is compiled, infomation will be presented for those yeus for which infomation is available.

See independent auditor's report and notes to the filancial statements
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

SCHEDULE OF BALANCE SHEET. TRUST FUNDS

JANUARY 3I,2O2O

Develoners Escrow X'und

Assets

Cash

Liabilities and Fund Equity
Reserve for Developers Escrow

Unemnlovment Trust X'und

Assets

Cash

Liabilities and Fund Equity
Reserve for Unemployment Insurance

Defeasod Escrow X'und

Assets

Cash

Liabilities and Fund Equity

Reserve for Defeased Escrow

Sohedule 12

$ 6,8 15,310.22

$ 6,8 15,310.22

$ 120^085.45

$ 120"085.45

s 252,701,128.14

$ 252,701,128.14

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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THE NORTH HUDSON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
COIINTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - TRUST FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JANUARY 3I,2O2O

Cash and Investments

January 31,2019

Receipts:

Interest on Investments/\let Gains/Loss

Loan Proceeds- Defeasance 2012 (A)
Transfer from Interest & Reserve Funds

Transfer from Operating Checking
Developers Fees/Other

Total Cash Receipts

Cash Disbursements:

Fees / Refunds

Debt Service for Defeased Bonds

Transfer to Revenue Account

Total Cash Disbursements

Cash and Investments

January 31,2020

Balance Comprised of,

Reserve for Developers Escrow

Reserve for Unemployment Insurance

Reserve for Defeased Escrow Fund

$ 9,611,057.41 $ 107,585.45 $ 142,394,137.79 $ 152,112,780.65

Developers

Escrow

Fund

Unemployment

Trust
Fund

12,500.00

Defeased

Escrow

Fund

1,264,884.88

159,902,t87.50

3,928,067.26

Schedule 13

Total

I,264,884.88

159,902,187.50

3,928,067.26

12,500.00

4,768,231.064,768,231.06

4,768,231.06 12.500.00 I 65,095, I 39.64 169,875,870.70

54,788,149.29

2,072,611.40

54,788,149,29

5,491,366.85

0.00 54,788,149.29 62,352,127,54

2,072,6fi.40

5,491,366.85

7,563,978.25

$ 6,815,310.22 $ 120"085.45 $ 252,701,128.14 $ .81

$ 6,815,310.22

120,08s.4s

252,701,128.14

$ 6,815,310,22 $

t 20,085.45

25 128.14

$ 6,8 t5,310.22 $ 120,085.45 $ 252,701,128.14 $ 259,636,523,81

$

See independent auditor's report and notss to the financial statements
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STATISTICAL SECTION



Administration
Srtffi

Cost ofltoviding
Sewices

North Hudson Sewerage Authority
Expenditures by Function

I"astTenFiscal Years

Interest on

Debt
Depreciation and

Amortizfion
Super Storm

Smdv Exoenses
Fiscal Year Ended

Januarv 3l-

2020
2019
2018
2017
2016
2015

2014
2013
2012
20tt

1Ao7A82.79
1,396,562.36

1A99,43t.77
1,336,831.09

1,243,051.04

1p78,502.58
u4,7t8.80
767,715.83

749,963.72
768,459.54

s 1,819,940.59

1,750,527.81

1,554,717.88

1,588,1 15.57

1,262,t86.65
1423,62t.36
r521,t82.43
1lss424.73
1,332,517.62

1,586;775.65

18,754,150.36

17A2s,363.0s
16,111,709.99

15,167,362.30

ls,321366.89
15,321,752.13

14,676,235.80

13,671,382.68

13,618,927.52

13A26,0s1.84

15,163581.7s
15J10,642.33
16,008,766.51

16,460,671.38

17,157,730.29

17378906.14
16,016y'r8.60
s,036s34.64

13,816,802.95

13,195,440.90

s 14,2U,074.37
13,817,315.81

13,545,837.U
13,160J86.64
12,81 1,845.05

12,650,701.99

12,303,009.75

17,768,708.71

10,598,828.49

8,916,950.35

$ r924,3s3.47
441,810.54

2,722,833.87

2,004,501.06

1937,947.41
1,445,632.14

2,s00,062.99
1,373,196.59

$ 1.320,803.50 $

8,600,000.00

3,648,036.s8

$ $ $

Debi Isswe Costs,/

Structured Irase
Terminatior/

Litisation

Bad Debt/
Ioss on

Receivables

1453,1n.42
712,500.00

43,495.23

1,63s947.00
2s0,000.00

+ Adjustnent ofAllowance for Doubtftrl AccountV and Canc€l Grant Receivable
tt Bad Debt Expeme and Forgiveness ofDebt- Lost on Defeasance

See independent auditois report and notes to the financial statemen8
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North Hudson Sewerage Authority
Revenues by Source

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year Ended

January 31,

2020
2019

2018
2017

2016
20t5
2014
20t3
2012
20tt

$ 53,488,427.48

51,342,454.45

50,948,774.33

51,516,74t.22

49,525,481.80

47,tt4,tt4.26
44,442,1s6.34

39,289,036.23

37,227,278.38

34,804,340.32

s r,294,20s.90
857,033.19

1,144,955.69

t,331,t07.43
1,945,227.59

1,598,663.04

2,t90,760-69
2,084,66t.37
2,273,273.65

1,953,M|.34

$ 990,147.40

861,963.83

514,958.50

211,209.85

84,613.60

59,777.78

5 l,161.15
67,860.49

140,878.75

285,926.55

$ (534,559.79)

2r3,284.00
376,079.75

169,152.64

1,624.34

6,650,555.50
7t4,518.41

1,877,296.37
499,496.80

6,506,333.00

33,892.58

55,096.66

21,771.35

28,750.93

46,241.79

194,395.92

41,080.75

103,t32.43

265,989.23

30,357.46

User Fees

and Charges

Interest and

Penalties

Connection

Fees

$ 5,491,366.85

s,s95,620.42

7,034,161.20

6,262,247.06

6,419,487.38

6,8t2,t48.73
3,720,966.2s
1,500,421.87

997,796.99

1,393,728.77

Grant
Revenue Miscellaneous

Insurance Reimb

Hurricane

Sandy

5,000,000.00

Interest

Income

$ $

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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Norlh Hudson Sewerage Authority
User Rates

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year Ended

January 31,:

Rate per

1,000 Gallons

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

2011

9.75 *

9.65

9.38

9.38

9.24

8.84

8.43

8.00

7.52

7.10

6.73

* On February 1,2020, the North Hudson Sewerage Authority's rate was $9.75.

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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North Hudson Sewerage Authority
Principal Ratepayers

January 31,2020
(Usage in thousands)

Ratepayer

The Hudson Tea Building

Hoboken South Water

Church Towers

55 Riverwalk Place

Hoboken Housing Authority

Doric Apt. Corp

CTM LLC

Rivera Towers Corp

Parkview Towers, LLC

Excel Properties Urban

1500 Hudson Street

Hoboken, New Jersey

333 River Street

Hoboken, New Jersey

l0 Church Towers

Hoboken, New Jersey

19 Ave. Port Imperial

West New York

655 Sixth Street

Hoboken, New Jersey

100 Manhattan Avenue

Union City, New Jersey

1816 Palisade Ave

Union City, NJ

6040 Boulevard East

WestNew York, NJ

50th Street

West New York, New Jersey

5701 Blvd East

West New York

Service Address Usage

31,864

25,515

20,284

19,623

19,1 8 1

19,005

18,459

17,912

17,652

16,648

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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Fiscal Year Ended

January 3 I,
20zf'
2019

2018

20t7
20t6
20ts
2014

2013

2012

20ll

Principal
* $ 11,991,900.57
* I1,536,799.04

I l,l11,826.16
* 8,426,421.16

7,688,469.33

7,631,860.88

7,428,313.69
* 7,203,999.00
* 7,668,037.79
* 5,198,210.80

'i Defeased Debt

$ 15,163,681.75

15,710,642.33

16,008,766.51

16,460,671.38

17,157,730.29

17,378,006.14

16,016,418.60

5,036,634.64

13,816,802.95

13,195,440.90

Total
Expenditures

s 54,674,496.83

50,542,227.90

51,443,297.86

49,7r7,868.04
48,834,127.33

50,751,327.76

57,274,628.37
43,764,594.99

4I,778,320.62

38,143,678.28

Ratio of
Debt Service to

Expenditwes

0.s0
0.s4

0.53

0.s0

0.51

0.49

0.41

0.28

0.51

0.48

North Hudson Sewerage Authority
Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditures to Total Expenditures

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Interest

Total
Debt Service

927,155,582.32
27,247,431.37

27,120,592.67
24,887,092.54

24,846,199.62

25,009,867.02

23,444,732.29

12,240,532.64

21,484,840.74

18,393,651.70

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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North Hudson Sewerage Authority
Revenue Debt Coverage

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year Ended

January 31,

Operating
Revenues

$61,050,948.55

58,506,127.24

59,467,843.18

59,258,399.69

57,999,440.87

55,767,868.76

50,427,853.89

43,044,903.61

40,635,821.53

38,462,085.69

Operating
Expenses

$28,899,536.93
27,132,892.43

25,356,788.87

24,073,074.06

23,648,387.88

25,377,865.73

23,167,585.03

21,337,472.40

20,303,273.85

20,025,264.63

Net Revenue

Available for
Debt Service

$32,151,41r.62
31,373,234.81

34,105,054.31

35,185,325.63

34,351,052.99

30,390,003.03

27,260,268.86

21,707,431.21

20,332,547.68

18,436,821.06

Principal

$ 1r,99r,900.57
17,536,789.04

17,111,826.16

8,426,42r.16
7,688,469.33

7,631,860.88

7,428,313.69

7,203,898.00

7,668,037 .79

5,193,210.80

Debt Service Requirements

Interest

$15,163,681.75
ts,7r0,642.33
16,008,766.s1

16,460,671.38

17,157,730.29

17,378,006.14

16,016,418.60

5,036,634.64

13,816,802.95

13,195,440.90

Total

$27,155,582.32
27,247,431.37

27,120,592.67

24,887,092.54

24,846,199.62

25,009,867.02

23,444,732.29

12,240,532.64

21,484,840.74

18,388,651.70

Coverage

$ 4,995,829.30

4,725,803.44

6,984,461.64

10,298,233.09

9,504,853.37

5,380,136.01

3,815,536.57

9,466,898.57
(1,152,293.06)

48,169.36

2020
2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014
2013

2012
2011

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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North Hudson Sewerage Authority
Miscellaneous Statistics

January 31,2020

Date of Creation - Hoboken-Union City-Weehawken-West New York Sewerage Authority

Date of Reorganization - The North Hudson Sewerage Authority

Form of Govemment

Number of employees

Number of treatment plants

Daily average treatment in million gallons

Maximum daily capacity of treatment plants in million gallons

Length of combined sewers in linear feet

November 1988

October 1996

Authority

30.80

564,960

7

2

20.93
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Appreciation

We desire to express our appreciation of the assistance and courtesies rendered by the Authority Officials
and employees during the course of our audit.

I * * * {. {. * * * * + rF * *,t !t {. * * {< * * * * * * * ** * tk * * *,1. * * * * * * *

Any issues noted during our audit were not of such magnitude that they would affect our abilify to express
an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole.
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